REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, January 26, 2009

Approximate Start Time
2:45 p.m.

AGENDA

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMB Board of Directors.) (7

minute).

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”
below.) (5 minutes)

CONSENT AGENDA (For Board action by vote on one motion unless member
requests separate consideration.) (2 minutes)
a.  Minutes
e December 15, 2008 Regular Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds
¢ Financial Reports November 2008 and December 2008

e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

INTRODUCTION OF GOLETA WATER DISTRICT’S APPOINTEE
LAUREN HANSON TO CCRB AND COMB BOARDS (see CCRB Ifem 4)

RECONSIDERATION OF COMB BOARD COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENTS (5 minntes)

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER (70 minutes)

Cachuma Water Reports

Operations Report

2008 Surcharge Accounting

Lauro Debris Basin Project Progress Report

CCWA Operating Committee Meeting Held January 8, 2009

Santa Barbara County Water Purveyors Meeting Held January 8, 2009
Verbal Report- Carpinteria Reach Metering Issues Report

Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

R



7. LAURO DAM DEBRIS BASIN PROJECT COST CONSIDERATIONS (7

minutes)

8. RECOMMENDATION FOR USE OF FY 2007-08 UNEXPENDED
FUNDS (5 minntes)

9. RECOMMENDATION REGARDING FORMATION OF AN
OPERATING COMMITTEE (70 minutes)

10. COMB CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (70 minutes)

a. Financial Advisor’s Recommendation Regarding Climate for COMB’s CIP

Bond Financing

11. DAMAGE TO SOUTH COAST CONDUIT IN SYCAMORE CANYON (7

minutes)

12. PROP 50 AND PROP 84 ACTIVITIES (70 minntes)

a. Prop 50: State Department of Finance Budget Letter - Suspension of

Disbursement of Funds from Prop 50 (a/so see CCRB Item 5b)

Prop 50: Request for Exemption for Santa Barbara Countywide Grant

c. Prop 84: Process Update

13. CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION FOR GARY KEEFE’S
RETIREMENT FROM THE CITY OF LOMPOC (2 minutes)

14. DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING (2 minntes)

15. MEETING SCHEDULE
e February 23, 2009 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office
e Availability of Board Packages on COMB Website

www.cachuma-board.org

16. LAURO DEBRIS BASIN SITE VISIT (30 minutes)
(PLEASE BRING WALKING SHOES)

17. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that
is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board. If you wish to address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the
meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.
Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

|This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with
Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.)



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, December 15, 2008

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:51 p.m. by President Das Williams, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara
Bob Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District
Jan Abel Montecito Water District

Others present:

Kate Rees William Hair
Chip Wullbrandt Eric Ford

Brett Gray David McDermott
Tom Mosby Rebecca Bjork
Alex Keuper Phil Walker

Janet Gingras Stacey Hansen

Danna McGrew

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker, citizen of the City of Santa Barbara, expressed concern on the following
topics: sediment in Lake Cachuma and the possibility of utilizing modeling
developed by USBR, the cost of COMB’s 2™ Barrel Project, and the effects of ‘
climate change with regard to water intrusion rates in the tunnels.

President Williams requested that Ms. Rees address these concerns during the
Manager’s report.

3. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes:
November 24, 2008 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report w _
Investment Report ITEM #_ 3@1

PAGE [




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
December 15,2008

c. Payment of Claims

Director Abel moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Director
Lieberknecht, passed 4/0/3, Director Loudon and the Goleta Water District Director
were absent.

4. Report From the Auditor for Fiscal Year 2007-2008: Recommendation to
Accept the Audit

The Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 and the Independent
Auditors’ Report were prepared by Bartlett Pringle & Wolf, Certified Public
Accountants and were included in the board packet. Danna McGrew, Partner with
Bartlett Pringle & Wolf, and Stacey Hansen, CPA summarized the audit for the Board
of Directors. The auditors did not identify any management concerns or reportable
conditions in conducting the audit, they issued a clean opinion.

Ms. McGrew discussed with the Board the implications of GASB 45, OBEB
Obligation; the implementation date is June 30, 2010. This would require
government agencies to accrue liability for health and other benefits provided to
retirees. Ms. McGrew stated that they are recommending to their clients that the
actuary study be completed during the next year since the liability can be significant.
Staff would look into a cost estimate for the study and bring a recommendation back
to the Board.

Janet Gingras highlighted the handout on the Constructive Return Distribution for FY
07/08. Out of the $1.154 million constructive return, $600,000 was previously
committed to the Lauro Debris Basin Project. The Finance Committee recommended
that the remaining $461, 906 should be designated for capital expenditures. Staff will
come back to the Board in January with a recommendation.

Ms. Rees and the COMB Finance Committee recommended that the Board of
Directors accept the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 and
the Independent Auditor’s Report.

Director Lieberknecht moved to accept the Financial Statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2008 and the Independent Auditor’s Report, seconded by Director
Abel, passed 4/0/3 director Loudon and Goleta Water District Director were absent.

5. Reports From the Manager
a. Cachuma Water Reports
The water reports prepared by Janet Gingras were included in the board

packet.

b. 2008 Surcharge Accounting
Ms. Rees surcharge accounting report was included in the board packet.

c. Lauro Debris Basin Progress Report ITEM #ww‘a;ﬁm,ww
PAGE __%




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
December 15, 2008

Brett Gray’s progress report on the Lauro Debris Basin project was included
in the board packet. The project is 75% completed and is progressing very
well. There have been 7 change orders to date and Mr. Gray is expecting a
couple of changes orders due to some unforeseen soil conditions. He will
bring the actual costs to the Board in January.

d. Carpinteria Reach Metering Issues Report
Brett Gray reported that he has been meeting with the engineers from
Carpinteria Valley Water District (CVWD) - Bob McDonald, and Montecito
Water District (MWD) - Karl Meier. They have been evaluating the overall
metering problem in the Carpinteria reach of the South Coast Conduit. They
have been focusing on the accuracy of the existing boundary, its location, and
rehabilitation of some of the older meters up pipeline of the boundary meter.

e. ACWA 2008 Fall Conference December 2-5, 2008, Long Beach, CA
Ms. Rees reported on a few of the sessions she attended that were relevant to
COMB activities and administration. She also completed an ethics training

certification.

f. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
Date 12/15/2008
Lake elevation 742.42 feet
Storage 165,062 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) 1.45 inches
Rain YTD (for the season to date)  1.94 inches
Fish Release-Hilton Creek 10 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 150.3 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0 acre feet
Year to Date Spill 0 acre feet

g. 2009 Board Meeting Schedule
The Board meeting schedule was included in the CCRB board packet, item 4c¢

Ms. Rees addressed the concerns Mr. Walker expressed during Public Comment
regarding loss of capacity due to siltation of Lake Cachuma after the Zaca Fire.
President Williams requested that a copy of the most recent 2008 Bathymetric
Survey of Lake Cachuma be sent to Mr. Walker. Ms Rees stated that the projected
cost of the 2™ Barrel Project is currently $9 to $10 million. She also noted that
although we have not done any climate change studies, the water intrusion rate into
Tecolote Tunnel has remained fairly constant over time. For hydrologic modeling
work, Stetson Engineering has been the primary firm used due to their expertise on
Santa Ynez River hydrology, rather than USBR.

6. Damage to South Coast Conduit in Sycamore Canyon

Brett Gray reported on damage to the SCC in Sycamore Canyon caused by a
contractor’s excavator puncturing a hole through the pipe on Thursday morning
December 4™, The 30” pipeline was taken out of service for 5 days; however no
customers were without water during that time. COMB staff worked witghgjil_;:%ﬁ

PAGE __Y

B da_




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
December 15,2008

Member Unit water agencies in shutting down the system, determining water
demand through the weekend and meeting those demands. A replacement pipe was
ordered and delivered that same day. By Sunday, December7™ the pipeline was
repaired. Monday morning COMB began to charge the system, and the pipeline was
fully back in service by the end of the day.

The issue of who is responsible for the break and who will be paying for the repair is
under discussion due to several factors involved.

7. Consider Resolution No. 478 Regarding Access License for Oceanview Home
Owners Association

Ms. Rees reviewed for the Board the request from the Oceanview Home Owners
Association for a license to use Reclamation’s right-of-way at Ortega Reservoir.
Reclamation has no objection to granting a license and the Transfer of Operation and
Maintenance Contract allows COMB, acting as Reclamation’s agent, to grant a
license to the HOA for access rights.

Director Abel moved to approve Resolution no. 478 approving and authorizing the
execution of an access license for the Oceanview Home Owners Association,

seconded by Director Lieberknecht, a roll call vote was taken, passed 4/0/3. Director
Loudon and Goleta Water District Director were absent.

8. Selection of Representative to Attend ACWA 2009 DC Conference
Director Lieberknecht moved that Director Abel be selected to attend the ACWA

2009 DC Conference, February 24-26, 2009, seconded by Director Williams, passed
4/0/3, Director Loudon and Goleta Water District Director were absent.

9. Director’s Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
The Directors had nothing to add to the agenda for the next meeting.
10. [Closed Session] Conference with Legal Counsel Anticipated Litigation:
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section

54956.9(b) (one case).

The Board went into closed session at 3:50 p.m. and came out of closed session at
4:05 p.m. There was nothing to report out of closed session.

11. Meeting Schedule

The next regular Board meeting will be held January 26, 2009 following the 2:15
p.m. CCRB regular Board meeting, at the COMB office.

The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

12. Lauro Debris Basin Site Visit ITEM iﬂmw%%wmm

PAGE 5




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
December 15, 2008

Due to the morning rains the Lauro Debris Basin site visit was postponed until the
January 26, 2009 Board meeting.

13. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:07 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Das Williams, President

Approved
Unapproved v




7:46 AM comb2

12/30/08
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1050 - GENERAL FUND

1100 - REVOLVING FUND

TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB
1303 - SOD Act Assessments Receivable
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT SOD Act Assess Receivable

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-CCRB DepPrm
Payroli-DepPrm Ops

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - SOD Act Liability-Long Term
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2008

Nov 30, 08

37,674.60
3,207.63

151,228.94
5,035.01

156,263.95

197,146.18

400.00
1,723,158.93
128,920.59
65,654.00
13,679.72
3,906.00

1,935,719.24

2,132,865.42

322,994.31
173,989.19
97,803.34
357,779.46
22,350.00
-739,395.66

235,520.64

6,727,445.07

6,727,445.07

9,095,831.13

480,015.45

480,015.45

78,503.71
-0.01
55,917.30
-21,474.24
9,737.00
156,263.95
30.00

4.62

6.93

278,989.26

759,004.71

5,745,431.07
982,014.00

6,727,445.07

7,486,449.78

ITEM

PA

GE

530

"ol Pagel.

!




7:46 AM comb2

12/30/08 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2008

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 08

0.95
1,813,350.70
-203,970.30

1,609,381.35

9,095,831.13




G jo | abed

%e0°LS

YE'ZEB LLLL-

£9'€22'9

6¥'€19
89'609
1G01e
G6'68L'Y

66°090'4

0z 452
61808

95'£98'L
£9°2¥9'L
96°958'C
G2'e61'28
g1°06¥'t
bE'TBL L
ve'L29'e
S.'L9E
9z'868'9
Y1652y

800

00'v1¥'80G'€ 99'18Y'06.'L

%EQ’LS

veZEB LLL L

00'vi¥'80S'E 99'18¥'064't

%E0'LS

YE'TE6'LLL L

0071 ¥'8058'E 99'18¥'06.L'L

%005

00°20Z'¥SL'L-

00'8.5'v1
99'969'12

00'¥L¥'805'E 00°202'pSL'L

1abpng jo %

jebpng JanQ §

19bpng 80 AON - Inp

IviolL
8002 JaquiaAoN ybnoay Ainp

|[enjoy “SA 3abpng ssoT 3 j1joid
Zqwoo

ANNY N319 - 801€ 18301

LNONYNL VO - t-80LE 12101
NOLLYLS dWNd V9 - £-80L€ 1ei0L e
dIOAYISIY VO - 2-80LE lejoL =
IVL¥Od HLNOS VO - 1-80LE 18101 L
3NNV N3T19 - 801€ -

IVLHOd HIMON - L01€ 18101

NOILVLS TOULNOD dN - 2-L04€ [EJOL
HIMOL INVINI dN - L-201E jBIOL
HIMOL INVLINI N - 1-201€
TVLYOd HLMON - L01E
jleg juapoy - 901¢
vavos - Soie
a1 dinb3 9 YaA - 0L
sd0 09S - £0LE
Buipeay tajoW - Z0LE
BARDTT UONEIBA « A-LOLE
BABDT YIS - §-LOLE
Aing fanp - r-LoLe
aaea] AeptioH - H-10LE
Josinuadng sdQ - v-10LE
HO8Y100LE
ww_ocmnm._om_ﬂ UOHREHIDUOIDY - 000V
asuadx3y

1oid ss019
awoouj [ejo1

3INNIAIY 000€ 1EI0L
awooUy ISIW - 0Z0E
awoou| 3sasaiu| - 0L0E
(syuswssassy ALD) 196png WO - LOOE

JNNIATYH 000€
awoauj

siseq [enJooy

80/0E/21
WV itiL




G jo Z affey

6EZI6'Y
€228
GL090'c
L'gee

£9°GEL'CL

9z208'y
€9'¥28'l
¥.'80L°9

££°€06
£€°€06

90'68.'2

6€°20¢
191852

607299

y9'veT
Syeey

g0'see

098zl
Sv'96

9/'690'6}

LZ'¥85'C
y0LES'E
160G6'E1

196png jo %

186png JoAQ § 1efipng 80 AON - Inf

TviOL
2007 JaquiaAoN ybnouays Ainp

[en}oy "sA }abpng sso R j1joid
Zqwoo

HOVIY VIRIZLINIJYVD -« L LE 1810

1INANOD - v-LLiE 101
SUILIW TVHILVYT - 2-LiLE [BIOL
STAUNLONYLS - L-LLiE [BI0L
HOV3Y VIMILNIdYYD - LLLE
HOVIY V1309 - 9Lig tejol

SIAANTVA - £-911€ [Bj0L

SUILIW TVH3LVT - 2-9kLE 12JOL

SAUNLONYLS - L-9L1€ [BJOL
HOVZY V13709 - 91 1€

VIRIZLNIdYVYD - SLLE 18j0)
HIOAYISTY - Z-GLiE [BjoL

VIMILINIJHVYD - GHIE

VO3LHO - ELiE 1BI0L

HIOAMISAY - Z-ELLE [BjOL

NOILVLS TOYULINOD - 1-ELLE [BloL
VvOId1i™O - €LIE

Q131443HS - ZLIE [BI0L

TANNNL - T-CLiE |Bj0)
NOILVLS TOYINOD - I-THiE (e10])
dT31443HS - 2LiE

301440 « LiLE 1Bj0L

301440 NIVIN - £-LLLE [eloL

SINVIdWI - 2-L1LE [Bj0)
301440 - LLLE

odNv - 0bie fejoL

SNISVd SIHE3a - t-0LLE [Bj0L

HIOAYISIYH - £-0LIE [BI0)

QYVA - -0LIE |BjOL
ounvl-o0kie

t 4 3b

A

siseg [enJooy
80/0¢/T1
WY Ly:L



G jo ¢ obed

%116 16°0LL2ZE" 00°000'cS 60'688'02 SISNIJXI YIHLO - 00S€E I=90)
%919 60'2L0'e- 00°000'8 S6°L26'Y Bujusea] - gose
%¥S'0S Sv'os6'e- 00°000'8 8S°Er0'y snosue|easIy - GOGE
%16'vZ 85°€00'e- 00°000'y 2t'966 S39IAIBG JBYI0 ® VSN - HOSE
%2 6L 66°251'ZL 00°000'0Z L0°LY8'L SUOHIEDIUNWIWOYD - £05E
%e¢L 0T 8L'EGL G- 00°005'9g z8'9ve’lL swoiunN - Z0SE
%.15°92 99°2LL'Y 00°005'9 ve L2l . samnn - Lose

SISNIdX3 YIHLO - 00SE

%YE 62 09°¢68'ZY- 00'000°09 02'909'LL S3TddNS 2 STVINILVYI - 00VE 8101
%b L1 18'658'8- 00°000'0} BLOVL'L siloAI9S3Y - £OVE
%10'6G £0'BYZ L L- 00°000'62Z 16°1GL'EL speoy ¥ sBuipiing - Zoye
%980} 96'682'22- 00°000'62Z YOvLLT JSIIA '® @AIEA SIS ‘UNPUOD . LOVE

SANJANS 7 STVINIALYI - 00b€

%81°8¢ §5°2£5'69- 00°000'90} StrLov'0P HO8VY1 LOVHLINOD - 00E€ lejoL
%L6°F £9'90.'vz- 00'000°'9Z zeeez't $801A198 OSI|\ ‘Butissuibug - pogE
%88°95 99'¢Z¥'ze- 00°000'25 ¥£'9.15'62 SIOAIBSBY - £OEE
%64 LY 0Z'19e'6- 00°000'S1 08'8£9'9 speoy g sBuipiing - Zoge
%99°¥Z 10" +0'6 00°000'21 66'856'Z ISIN ' BAIBA “JBIBIY ‘UNPUOD - LOEE

YO8V LOVHINOD - 00EE

%2y 05 0L'v25'98- 00°000'7LL 0£'GLY' 1S INIWJINDI 8 HIA 002€ le301
%90°ZY A TAI 00°000'84 650252 SNoBUR|[BISIN - YOZE
%ELL 20°/82'6 00°000'01 86°CLL jejuay Juswdinbg . goze
%8Z°L9 91°986'g1- 00°000'8¥ ¥8°CLY'6Z leydeg paxid4 - z0zg
%S0'2S L1°2Z2'8L- 00°000'8¢ 68°2LL'61 aoy dinb3eIoIyaA - 10ZE

ININJIND3I ® HIA 002€

%2ZLE 1£'662'985- 00'L02'¥S8 69°106'21E H0aV1004€ =108
%00 00°102'¥58- 00°102'¥S8 000 43430 - ¥OgV 00LE
80°612'¢C sdO IuvOW dwo) Jjouked - 591
GEv9L'EL sd0 vOI4 dwod tjoshed - 091E
06'86'Z€ SYad - 651E
S9'v9E'v9 dwo) s1axIoM 7 UlesH - 0SLE

196png jo % 196png son0 $ 1ebpng 80 AON - [N
TviolL
800z 19qwaAoN ybnouayj Ainp
[enjoy ‘sA jebpng ssoT 3 jijo.ad m_mmmhmmmm,”

Zquwod WY L¥iL



G jo p abed

%L8°Th £6°€95'g2- 00°000'05 L0°98¥'L2 vavos - 2909
S103royd 1v103dS - 0009
%00 00°000'02- 00°000'0L 000 ue|d 1B 1a1epp "By pajeaBalug .- 0LSS
%Y oL'esr'gle- 00°€12'95S 06'62.'6€2 JAILYHLSININGY B TVHINIO - 666¥ 18101
%LL6 76'206- 00°000'4 80°L6 uopjepodsuel) - Ze€S
%6%'69 Z8°0vy'e- 00°000'9 81'685'S uoneuLIoJU] DN - LEES
%G6'6% 85°205'2- 00°000'G IV 16%'C S30UBIBJUOD/|BARIL UIWIPY - 0EES
%88y 25°082'y- 00°008'y 8¥'612 suonduosqng/Buiutes) dwg - 6zes
%0'0 00°000'02- 00°000'0Z 000 Apnig Ated - 6165
%G6°v9 8°$08'2- 00'000'8 29'66l'S ueynsuog seindwoy - gLes
%L0°01 £9°662'9- 00°000'Z LE00L S}3SSY pexid ulWpY - 916
%604 05°€66't- 00°058'9 06°958'y senq diysiaquidy - 61£5
%99°'2y 0z ov¥'e- 00°000'9 08'655°2 sapinn - v1Es
%88°'6¢ 8L'9v9'e- 00°002's 286551 SUOIEDIUNIWOY - CLES
%STGT 1£°0.6'g- 00°000'ZL £9°620'C sasuadxy UWpPY ISIW - ZLEG
%2ZG'GE 29°/66'¢c- 00°002'9 8£202'2 sasea/dinb3 820 « LLES
%ET LY 66°9.8'G- 0000001 LWezL'y dx3 a2130/8Be150d - OLES
%LE°TY 0’88t e- 00°592'65 09'18¢€'€2 jue)SISSY SANRASIUIWPY - 90EG
%LETY 69°L61'vS- 00°€¥6'E6 186y 68 JaBeuey 2ANRHSIUIWPY - LOES
%ET 0 01°€90'0¢- 00°00€'0S 06'9€2'02 Kiejeg soBeuE - 00ES
%9.°G6 AN 00°00%'} 89°0vE'l uiwpy 3YvoN Auedwo) - g9zg
%6E"vE yL'€L0'0L- 00°292Z'G1 98'8v7'G uwpy void Auedwod - 09zs
%9E°Ty ¥5°8L5'61- 00'596'cE 97'98E'v1 sy3d - 0528
%BE vv zelzl'se- 00°0v2'+9 8L7L5'82 dwoy s1aNIoM B UNEdH - 1025
%€0°09 00°98L'61- 00°000'8¥ 00'¥18'8¢ aoueunsul A)|qer - 0025
%00 008802 00'880'L 000 xe| juawafoldwaun - 054§
%99°06 00°421'}- 00°000'Z} 00'628'0L HpNY - 1-1048
%v9'8Yy Z6'¥5¢E'2e- 00°000'€9 80°G+9'0€ [e6a7 . 00LS
%18°ZE 9%'650'8- 00°000'2! ¥S'¥v6'E $934 40309410 - 000§ (2101
%18'62 00°9Lb'g- 00°000'21 00'$8G'E Jayio - 884 10303110 - 0005
¥S'09¢ aBeayi J0O10a11G - 100G

$934 10392110 - 000§
FAILVELSININGY 2 TVHINIO - 666

1aBpng jo % jebpng 48A0 $ 1ebpng 80 AON - IN[°
Iviol
800z J9quianoN ybnoayy Ainp
|[enjoy “sA 19bpng sso g jijoid steeq jenusoy

cquod WY LbiL



g jo g ebed

%000} 0£°0.6°€02- 000 0€'026'€0Z"
%G8'95 ¥0°Z96'CLS" b 00'¥L¥'80S'E 96°LSY'¥66'L
99t
50'¢-
6¢'L
%0004 80°860'EY 000 80'860'CY
%00 BL°0EY'ZE B1°0EY'ZE" 000
%6ZEL 68'299'04 BL°0EY'ZE 80°860'EY
%81'vL LLPLL LSy 00°000'669'} £8'682'L5Z'L
%0°0 00°000'09 00°000'09" 00°0
%0'0 00°000'09- 00°000'09 000
%00 00°000'02- 00°000'0Z 000
%IVEL ¥1'892'EY- 00°000'0S 9z'LEL'9
%6 L 2z 19z'sve- 00°000'052 81°8€L'Y
%0°0 S9'¥6Y'EZ0'L §9'vBY'€20' L 000
%EV'EL 6€'186'1 L2 S9'¥6Y'€20'L 9z'els 5L
%192t £6'EVZ'€6E" 00°000°05¥ L0°9G2'95
%86°0G 6E'881 26" 00°000'008 L9'L18'L0Y
%20°b} 22 10L'99- 00°000'SL 81'862'8
196png Jo % 196png JoA0 § 196png 80 AON - Inf*
viol

200z 1eqwaAoN ybnoays Ainp
[enjoy "sA j2bpng sso7 g jjoid

Zquoo

awioou] 18N

asuadxg jejol

T10¥AVd lBI0L

AH0D-$5049
SS0IH

TTOYAVd

JOVIAVA WHOLS - 00v9 [B1oL

YD - abeweq ai4 eoeZ - 1-20V9
abewe(g a4 eoBZ - 20Y9

AOVNVA WAHOLS - 00¥9

$103roud v103ds - 0009 {ejol

O - o AB010IPAH - 1-6609

A1op ABojoIpAH - 6609

yoJeasay jassniy efbenDd - 8609
Buidde pue gi9 - L1609
uoneNjiqeyay a4njonng DS - 9609
¥o uiseqd sugaQg osne - 2-6609
qeyay uiseg siqag olneT - -9609
geyay ejg AU ' @AlBA DOS - 5609
uBisaq 3 ueld Aosdwi DOS - 2609
Jsieday spunolg6pig gNOD - 1-0609

s|seg [eniooy

80/0E/T}
WV Ll

sz

wtin

5

L

|




1:23 PM comb?2

01/20/09 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2008
Dec 31, 08
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1050 - GENERAL FUND 20,061.69
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 11,536.93
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 151,296.09
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 5,037.24
Total TRUST FUNDS 156,333.33
Total Checking/Savings 187,931.95
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00
1200 - LAIF 1,282,158.93
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB 106,019.44
1303 - SOD Act Assessments Receivable 65,654.00
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 13,679.72
1401 - W/C INSURANCE DEPOSIT 3,906.00
Total Other Current Assets 1,471,818.09
Total Current Assets 1,659,750.04
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 322,994.31
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 173,989.19
1510 - TRAILERS 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 357,779.46
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -739,395.66
Total Fixed Assets 235,520.64
Other Assets
1910 - LT SOD Act Assess Receivable 6,727,445.07
Total Other Assets 6,727,445.07
TOTAL ASSETS 8,622,715.75
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 291,779.47
Total Accounts Payable 291,779.47
Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK 78,503.71
2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT -0.01
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 55,917.30
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE 0.76
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT 9,737.00
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE 156,333.33
Payrotl-DepPrm Admin 25.00
Payroll-CCRB DepPrm 4.62
Payroli-DepPrm Ops 4.62
Total Other Current Liabilities 300,526.33
Total Current Liabilities 592,305.80
Long Term Liabilities
2602 - SOD Act Liability-Long Term 5,745,431.07
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 982,014.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 6,727,445.07
Total Liabilities 7,319,750.87




1:23 PM comb2

01/20/09 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2008

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3901 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 08

0.95
1,813,350.70
-510,386.77

1,302,964.88

8,622,716.75

TEM

#3b
~Page 2




G jo | abed

%€0°LS

LWPLE'LLL -

€L'EET 1L

8v'eEL9
89'609
£0262°1
£6'86.'8

99'60L'2

69122t
L6°€88

99'€98'L
80°C8BE'C
y9vv6'C
yL'vL5101
ZE0LS't
ar'9LL'yL
020ty
GL'19€
G0'GEB'S
[AXALE14

00'vi¥'808°E 65'667°06L°L

%E0°LS

Lryie'LLL L

00'7L¥'80S'E 6566Y'06L°L

%E0’LS

Wyl LLL -

00'vi¥'80S'E 65°66¥'08L'L

%0°0S

00°L02'vSL'L-

00'8.5'vL
65vLL'Le

00'¥L¥'80G°E 00°202'¥SL°L

1ebpng jo v,

jabpng 1an0 ¢

18bpng 8098 - Inp

Tviol

800z Jeqwadag ybnoayy Ainp
|en}oy "sA }Jabpng sso g Jjoid
Zqwoo

INNV N39O - 801€ [B10L

1NONYNL VO - +80L¢E IBJOL

NOILVLS dWNd VO - £-801LE 1e10]

AIOAYISTY VO - 2-801€ [EjOL

IV1i¥Od HLNOS VO - L-801€ 810}
ANNV N3O - 801€

TviHOd HLYON - L0LE [ej0L

NOIWLVLS TTOMINOD dN - 2-20L¢€ 18101
HIMOL IMVINI dN - 1-20L€ [e10]

IVLHOd HLYON - L01E

lleg juspoy - 901¢

vavos - S0Le

33)IW dinb3 3 YaA - vOLE

sd0 90S - €01E

Buipeay 1s19I - ZOLE

9AE3T UOIJBIBA - A-LOLE

BAB37T HIIS - S-10LE

fing &np - p-L01€

aAea AepljoH - H-10LE

Josiatadng sdQ - v-10LE

¥Oogv100ie
asuadx3y

Woid SSOID

swoouy |BJo]

INNIA3Y 000€ (8301
3woau| 9SIN - 0Z0S
awodu] 3sasBuf - 0L0E
(syuswssassy A11D) 196png WRO - L00E
INN3IA3Y 000€
awooauy

siseg jen1ooy

60/02/10
Wd ¥Z:1



G jo 7 abey

9z'Z66'cL

9z'208'y
£9'v28'L
2£'59¢'9

£€°€06

£€°¢06

11608

6€°202
ZL'108'C

60°259

v9'v2e
Syicey

G0'sce

09'8Z1
St'96

£8°9G2'61

BL°€6LT
PO'LEST
09°Zer'vL

2g'eee

28'eee

3abpng jo ¥,

196png 1810 § 19Bpng 80 92Q - Inf

V10l
8002 12qwasag ybnoayy Ainp

[en}oy "sA }abpng ssoT R 1jold
Zqwoo

HOV3Y V13709 - 8L1€ [B10])

SIAATVA - £-8LLE [e10]

SUILIW IVHILVYT - 2-9LLE 1301

SAAUNLONAULS - 1-9LLE (B0
HOV3Y V13709 - 91 1€

VIMALNIJYVYD - SLLE 1810

HIOAMISAY - T-GLIE [8j0L
VIRIIINIJHVYD - §LiE

VOILHO - €LiE [BIOL

HIOAYIS3Y - -1 iE BjoL
NOILVLS TTOMLINGOD - L-ELLE IBJoL
VOILHO - €L1LE

QI31443HS - ThLE B0

TJINNNL - 2-ZLiE B0
NOILVYLS TOYLINOD - i~ZLi€ [ejo)L
Q13I1443HS - ZL1E

301440 - Liig B0l

301440 NIV - €-LLLE [el0]L
SINVIdIN - 2-LLLE (B30
JO1440 - Liig

o¥Nv1 -0kl 180l

SNISVYg SiMG30 - v-0L1€ 18301

HIOANASAY - €-041€ IBI0L

QYVA - L-0L1LE [B10]
o¥unv1-oLie

HVIN T30 YNOYOD - 601¢ [elo)

1NONYNL - 1-601¢ [Bj0L
YV 130 YNOYOD - 601LE

siseg [en4ooy
60/0Z/10
wd vz:1




g jo ¢ abed

%YL 9y 68°124'0L" 00°000'0Z L1'822'6 SUOHEDIUNWIWOD - £05E
%Y6°2L 92'8G2'1- 00°005'9 1z IR suiojiun - Z0S¢
%68°9¢ 96°1L0L b~ 00°008'9 v0'86€'C sanN - L0SE

SASNIAJX3 ¥IHLO - 005€

%Ly LY yZ'695'1E- 00°000'09 91068 S3AMddNS ? STVINILYW - 00¥€ (2101
%CELL ¥5°892'8- 00°000'01 or'LeL't SIIOAI9SDY - £0YE
%E0’ LY 09'LpL'6 00°000'sZ 0v'852'G1 speoy = sBuipiing - Zoye
%8Gy 04'6£GEL- 00°000'6Z 06°09%°L1 ISHIN B BAIBA ‘JBJBI ‘UNPUOD - LOYE

$311ddNS ® SIVINILVIA - 00P€

%60°0G $€°206'28- 00°000'901 99°260'€S HOgY1 LOVHINOD - 00E€ 1B10L
%YL 8L 0s'ege'Le- 00'000'92Z 05°9LL'Y saoinIeg osiiy ‘Bunsauibugl . poce
%8y LG 99'804'2Z- 00'000'2S ¥£°168'62 S1loAs953Y - £0EE
%E0°59 11'565'G- 00°'000'01 £Z2'¥0V'0L speoy = sBuip|ing - zoge
%Ye L9 L'6L6'E- 00°000'ZL 65°080'8 ISIIN B SAIBA UBJOI ‘UNPUOD - LOEE

HO8VY1 LOVHLINOD - 00€E

%58°95 8Z'/81'6t~ 00°000'¥L ) 2.218'v9 AN3WJIND3 ® H3A 00Z€ 18101
%Zh 8y 8/'€82'6" 00°000'81 Z2914'8 snoaue||aostiy - Y0ZE
%¥9L 0£'9€2'6- 00°000'04 04°€92 [ejuay juawdinbly - £0ze
%8219 91°985'81- 00°000'8Y y8ELY'62 lende) paxid - Z0zZg
%1289 $0°180'Z1L- 00°000'8¢ 96'816'6Z 821y dinb3/a|dIyan - L0ZE

IN3WJIND3 ® H3A 002¢€

%62'S vE 65 L9Y- 00°'102'¥58 99'1+8°08¢ ¥Ogv1 001 [BI0L
%00 00°102'¥58- 00°102'¥S8 00°0 13410 - HOAV1 00LE
16°256'E sdo 3yvOW dwo) jjoihed - g9t
6v°L8G'0L sdO vOId dwo) |jolked - 09LE
£2°0£9'6€ S¥3d - §51€
0r'8+8'9.L dwoD SIBNIOM B YIEIH - 05LE
LL°095°0} HOVIY VIMILINIJYEYD - LL1E le10L
00°52€'9 LINANOD - L€ [BI0L
0g'seL'e SHILAW IVHILYT - Z-LLLE [RI0L
1¥°00S SAUNLONYLS - L-LELE [BI0)
HOVIY VINIINIdYHYD - LLLE
196png jo o, 198png JaAQ ¢ 196png 80 %9Q - In
viOL
800Z Jaquwasaq ybnoayy Ajnp
jenjoy ‘sSA umm—uzm $SO07 R }1joid m_mmmmwﬂuo\o&

Zquod Wd vZ:1



G jo v abed

%ES 6V 1€°211'082- 00°€12'955 £9'G61'5.2 IAILVHLSININGY 8 TVHINTD - 666% €101
%iT Ll 26°/88- 00000t 80°CIL uoneuodsuel] - ZeEs
%L 0L 05°88¢€'2- 00°000'8 05°L19's uoneuloju] oHgNd - LEES
%G9. LgrLL - 00°000°S 61°628'c SOOUAIBJU0D/[IARI | UIWIPY - OEES
%LL'9 €222 00°00S'Y 19212 suonduossqng/bututes) dwg - gzes
%0°0 00°000'02- 00°000'02 000 Apmg fied - 61£5
%by'e8 0Lvze' - 00°000'8 0£'6.9'9 juelnsuo) LIndwoy - gLes
%10°01 £9'662'0" 00°000°2 1£°002 S]aSSY pPaxid UHUPY - 9LES
%Z0"L8 05'688- 00°058'9 05°096'S sanq diysiaquiaiy - GLES
%9L°LG 12'045'2 00°000'9 8.°62v'C samin - pLES
%1E°GE 59'e9g'e- 00°002'S 6968t suonedIUNWIWIOY - €165
%602 £1°60L°6 00°000°Z1 18°088'C sasuadx3 ulwpy ISt - TLEG
%95'SY Lo'sLe'e- 00°002'9 66'¥28'C saseaydinb3 ao1Y0 - L1ES
%SG1L'GY $0°G8Y'G- 00°000'0t 96'vLG'Y dx3 aoiyorebeisod - 01£6
%0°'0S 0z'2£9'12- 00°692'sS 08°2€9'22 JUBISISSY SANRASILILIPY - 90ES
%0°0S 1211697 00'EY6'cs £L°116'9Y JaBRUBY SANRASIUILPY - LOES
%29'LYy 19°1¥€'92- 00°00€'0S ££256'c2 Kiejeg sabeuel . 00£5
%LTEY 95°210°2- 00'299'c aacat utwpy I¥vOW Auedwo) - 59z5
%¥S o 20°056'9- 00°000°E} 86°670'0 uiwpy yold Auedwod - 09zg
%90°05 7829691~ 00'596'€E 81°200°LL sy3d - 0525
%SGE'ZS 10°809'0¢~ 00°0¥2'¥9 £6'1£9'cE dwo) sI1NIOM B UIESBH - LOZS
%€0°09 00°981'61- 00°000'8Y 00'v18'82 asueansul fyger - 00z
%00 00°880"L- 00'880'2 00°0 xe} juawakojdwsaun - 0515
%99°'06 00°'12Z1'1- 00°000°'Z4 00'6.8'01 UPNY - 1-LOLS
%685 v LLv'ee- 00°000'€9 85°29G'v¢ 1eba7 - 0oLs
%6L°LY 16'¥92'9- 00°000'21 60°6£4'S $394 403193417 - 0005 [BI0L
%ELEY 00°Z8L'9- 00°000°Z1 00°'8¥2'S 18430 - 834 10308111 - 0005
60°/8% abeayiy 103100410 - LOOS

$934 40308410 - 000G
JAILVHLSININGY R TVHINITO - 6661

%9Z'LS 66'C£8'G2- 00°000'€S 10'991°22 SISNIJXI YIHLO - 00SE 12I0)
%LT'EY S0'8¢6°e- 00°000'8 $6'190'G Buutesy - 9os¢
%6E'8S G.'8ze'e- 00°000'8 SZ'1LL9'Y SNoBUe|[adSI - S0SE
%¥9'9Z 85'v€6°2 00°000'% 2’5901 S89IAI9S 42110 B VSN - $OSE
jobpng jo 9, 186png 13nA0 ¢ jobpng g0 23g-Inr
viol
800z Jaqwasag ybnoayy Ainp
\ jenjoy 'sA-3abpng ssoT % Jjoid m_mmmmuﬂmﬂm

Zquwoo Wd vZ:1



3b

ot sty

%0°001 11'98¢'015- 00'0 11'98¢°015- awoou| 1oN
%8569 ¥9°125'L02'1- 00'7L¥'80G'E 9€£°'988'00€'2 asuadx3 fej0}
SH0 TIOYAVd 1BI0L
Gl 0" g409-55019
0z'L $S019
TI0YAVd
%0001 80°860°CY 00°0 80°860'cY JOVINVA WHOLS - 00v9 IEI0)
%0°0 8L 0Ev'2E 8L°0EY'2¢- 000 o - ebeweq aii4 eoRZ - L-Z0%9
%6'ZE L 68°299'0L 61°0£¥'2€ 80°860'CY abeureq as14 eoez - Zoy9
JOVINVYA WHOLS - 00+9
%68°€8 69'120'€L2- 00°000°G69°L LE'8Z6 LY L $103roud vID3dS - 0009 fe10)
%0°0 00°000°09 00°000'09- 000 D - H40M ABoJoIpAH - 1-6609
%962 PELE9' PL- 00°000'09 99°'Z9e'sY yiop ABo10IpAH - 6609
%0°0 00°000'02- 0000002 00°0 youeasay fassniy ebBend - 8609
%92 L1 oS LLE L 00°000°0S 04'829'8 Buiddew pue si9 - 2609
%61 Ze'19T'sve- 00°000'052 8.°8EL'Y uonejIqeySY 2IN12NNS IS - 9609
%0°0 S9veP'cZ0’L GO'v6Y'EZ0‘ - 00°0 YO uiseg sqaqg oineT - 2-609
%Z'EL 16'262'vi2- §9'v6¥'€20't 89°1L02'6Y. qeyay uiseg suqaq oine - 15609
%L9'ZL £6°€66'268- 00°000'0SY 20°900'25 qeyay e1g U g 8AIBA D98 - 5609
%9.'G9 08'968'c/2- 00°000'008 0Z'€01'02Z8 uBisaq @ ueld Aoadwi 998 - 2609
%9'Z} G8'8¥5'G9- 00°000'5. GL'16t'6 Jieday spunoig/Bplg gNOD - 1-0609
%L8'CY £6°£96'82- 00°000'0S 10°98¥°12 vavos - 2909
$103royd vID3AdS - 0009
%0°0 00°000°04- 00°000°'02 000 ue|d 16 e1eM "By pajesbajul - LSS
19bpng yo ¥ 123bpng JoAQ § jebpng 80 28Q - N[
Tvi0L

800Z Jaqwadaqg ybnouyy Ainp
|enjoy “sA }abpng sso-] g Jjoid m_mmm%ﬁ%“
Zquoo Wd vZit



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement Page 1 of 1

% Y, »
Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809 www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 January 14, 2009

(916) 653-3001

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PMIA Average Monthly Yields
BOARD
GENERAL MANAGER Account Number:

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Transactions
Tran Type Definitions
Effective Transaction Tran Confirm

December 2008 Statement

Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount
12/8/2008  12/8/2008 RW 1201856  KATHLEEN REES -550,000.00
12/23/2008 12/22/2008 RD 1203715  KATHLEEN REES 109,000.00

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 109,000.00 Beginning Balance: 1,723,158.93
Total Withdrawal: -350,000.00 Ending Balance: 1,282,158.93

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of [;} £0opm k)M , 2008, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

co\n:Ze’ and accurate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Se’cretary

36

/S




21-8

W WaMu'  Depositaccounts now held by JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A. yOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.O. BOX 660022
DALLAS, TX 75266-0022

10206136

This Statement Covers

From: 12/01/08
Through: 12/31/08

Need assistance?

To reach us anytime

call 1-800-788-7000

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD or visit us at wamu.com
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD

SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017 _
|18 O L Y Y L L e L e P

See enclosed Privacy Policy. If you are a new Chase customer you need to contact us to exercise your privacy preferences.

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: B
Washington Mutual Bank, FA

[ Your Account at a Glance l

Beginning Balance ‘:l(l/\[ \o7 $5,035.01 v Interest Earned $2.23
Checks Paid $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.52%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 |/ YTD Interest Paid $59.85
Deposits +$2.23 4 YTD Interest Withheld $0.00
Ending Balance $5,037.24

Date Description Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+) ]
12/31 I Interest Payment l $2.23

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of M, 2008, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period
indicated.

Secretary




Z1-0

W) WaMu'  Deposit accounts now held by JPMorgan Chase Bank, N. A.

P.O. BOX 660022
DALLAS, TX 75264-0022

10206137

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

TRUST FUND
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

This Statement Covers

From: 12/01/08
Through: 12/31/08

Need assistance?
To reach us anytime

or visit us at wamu.com

See enclosed Privacy Policy. If you are a new Chase customer you need to contact us to exercise your privacy preferences.

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

Account Number:

TRUST FUND Washington Mutual Bank, FA

I

Your Account at a Glance

$151,228.94 v

Beginning Balance o Interest Earned $67.15
Checks Paid ! $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.52%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 YTD Interest Paid $2,722.04
Deposits +$67.15 /| YTD Interest Withheld $0.00
Ending Balance $151,296.09
Date Description Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+) |

12/31 Interest Payment l $67.15

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of I;ggmm, 2008, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicatgd. )
vw/(“(/&/,ﬂ / (jf V4
Secretary

[ 7




9:17 AM

12/31/08
Accrual Basis

comb2
Payment of Claims
As of December 31, 2008

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
12/1/2008 17597 State Board of Equalization Water Rights Fee 7/1/08-6/30/09 2200 - -21,474.24
12/1/2008 17598 Select Staffing Temp help-JMcKean 2200 - -70.56
12/9/2008 17599 Acorn Landscape Manage... 2200 - -508.30
12/9/2008 17600 ACWA Health Benefits Au... 2200 - -100.56
12/9/2008 17601 AT&T Nov statement 2200 - -236.62
12/9/2008 17602 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Oct services 2200 - -632.80
12/9/2008 17603 Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - -105,077.97
12/9/2008 17604 Business Card 2200 - -894.89
12/9/2008 17605 Channel City Lumber Lumber 2200 - -1,152.37
12/9/2008 17606 CIO Solutions, Inc. 2200 - -2,282.37
12/9/2008 17607 City of Santa-Barbara Refusefrecycle 10/29-11/26/08 2200 - -167.00
12/9/2008 17608 Coastal Copy, LP Lease/mtce agmt KM-C4035 10/9... 2200 - -11.37
12/9/2008 17609 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - -314.71
12/9/2008 17610 COMB - Revolving Fund Dec 12 & 26, 2008 payroll/taxes 2200 - -121,795.53
12/9/2008 17611 Culligan Water RO system Dec 2200 - -24.95
12/9/2008 17612 Earth Systems Southern C... Lauro Debris Basin services thru ... 2200 - -17,189.00
12/9/2008 17613 ECHO Communications Answering service 2200 - -63.20
12/9/2008 17614 Famcon Pipe & Supply Pipe/bend/split coupler PO#8836 2200 - -1,142.15
12/9/2008 17615 Federal Express Mailings 2200 - -58.48
12/9/2008 17616 Fleet Services Fuel 2200 - -1,409.66
12/9/2008 17617 Flowers & Associates, Inc. 2200 - -33,095.25
.12/9/2008 17618 GE Capital Copier lease Billing ID#90133933... 2200 - -494.57
12/9/2008 17619 Goleta Water Dist. Reimb split cost GATO/Ellwood R... 2200 - -2,820.68
12/9/2008 17620 Graham Chevrolet-Cadillac ~ CCRB-vehicle mtce Chev Colorado 2200 - -233.89
12/9/2008 17621 Home Depot Credit Services Hex bolts/nuts 2200 - -69.55
12/9/2008 17622 Hydrex Pest Controt Co. Ant/pest control 2200 - -80.00
12/9/2008 17623 Larry's 8-Day Auto Parts Halogen sealed beam 2200 - -35.84
12/9/2008 17624 Laser Cartridge Co. Cartridge recharge 2200 - -161.60
12/9/2008 17625 Lash Construction, Inc. Dump fee 2200 - -55.00
12/9/2008 17626 MarBorg Industries 2200 - -393.30
12/9/2008 17627 McCormix Corp. Diesel fuel 2200 - -118.48
12/9/2008 17628 Mid-State Concrete Catch basin top 2200 - -592.62
12/9/2008 17629 Nextel Communications Cellular/Equipment 2200 - -693.59
12/9/2008 17630 Nordman, Cormany, Hair...  Gen Counsel Nov services 2200 - -4,950.00
12/9/2008 17631 Paychex, Inc. 11/14,28 payrolis/taxes 2200 - -241.29
12/9/2008 17632 PG&E 2200 - -228.02
12/9/2008 17633 Power Maintenance Corp. Mtce contract UPS system-Lake ... 2200 - -650.00
12/9/2008 17634 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental 2200 - -52.41
12/9/2008 17635 Prudential Overall Supply 2200 - -330.12
12/9/2008 17636 Quinn Company 500 hour service 2200 - -1,176.51
12/9/2008 17637 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce 2200 - -247.26
12/9/2008 17638 Reserve Account Postage refill 2200 - -400.00
12/9/2008 17639 Santa Barbara Human Re... 2009 Membership 2200 - -145.00
12/9/2008 17640 Santa Barbara Sand & To...  Gravel 2200 - -444.03
12/9/2008 17641 Santa Ynez Band of Chum... Lauro Retention Basin 2200 - -2,311.58
12/9/2008 17642 Science Applications inter... 2200 - -9,972.02
12/9/2008 17643 Solinst Canada Ltd. Water level meter/replacement ca... 2200 - -770.24
12/9/2008 17644 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations 2200 - -986.17
12/9/2008 17645 Staples Credit Plan Office supplies 2200 - -698.52
12/9/2008 17646 State Compensation Insur...  Payroll Report Nov 08 2200 - -2,996.33
12/9/2008 17647 SWRCB Fees Annual fee-waste discharge requir... 2200 - -1,452.00
12/9/2008 17648 The Wharf 2200 - -626.96
12/9/2008 17649 Underground Service Alert... 46 new tickets 2200 - -69.00
12/9/2008 17650 Verizon California 2200 - -404.91
12/9/2008 17651 Verizon Wireless Celluiar 2200 - -179.56
12/9/2008 17652 Western Farm Service, Inc.  Bait 2200 - -138.11
12/9/2008 17653 Waestern Welding 2200 - -301.69
12/9/2008 17654 WFCB-OSH Commercial ... 2200 - -484.06
12/9/2008 17655 Fugro West, Inc. Quiota Creek Crossing 6 Geotech... 2200 - -750.00
12/9/2008 17656 MNS Engineers, Inc. PO#08-09-08 Quiota Creek 2200 - -7,880.00
12/10/2008 17657 Cushman Contracting Corp.  Lauro Res Debris Basin Project E... 2200 - -178,131.07

v @3%.&@3&,1

s o



9:17 AM

12/31/08
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of December 31, 2008

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
12/12/2008 17658 CSK Auto, Inc. 2200 - ACC... -42.67
12/15/2008 17659 Action Tree Care Wood removal from man-hole 2200 - ACC... -300.00
12/15/2008 17660 J&C Services Ofc cleaning 11/7,17,24, 12/5 2200 - ACC... -500.00
12/15/2008 17661 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACC... -20.38
12/16/2008 17662 C. Charles Evans Nov mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -133.85
12/15/2008 17663 Das Williams Nov mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -265.70
12/15/2008 17664 Jan Abel Nov mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -279.40
12/15/2008 17665 Robert Lieberknecht Nov mtg fees 2200 - ACC... -144.55
12/16/2008 17666 ACWA Health Benefits Au...  1/1/09-2/1/09 coverage 2200 - ACC... -13,081.90
12/16/2008 17667 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Nov 2200 - ACC... -74.13
12/16/2008 17668 Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACC... -515.64
12/23/2008 17669 COMB - Revolving Fund Dec 26, payroll/itaxes 2200 - ACC... -7,000.00

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -552,826.18
TOTAL -552,826.18
%?ﬁ&é%@%gmmﬁﬂm;

PAGE

A




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 26, 2009
TO: Das Williams, President of the Board
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Reconsideration of Committee Appointments for Fiscal Year 2008-2009
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the President of the Board reconsider and make appointments for Fiscal
Year 2008-2009 to the following COMB Board committees: Capital Improvements, Finance,
Management and Public Affairs, Operations, and Legal Affairs.

DISCUSSION:

Due to the retirement of Chuck Evans as President of the COMB Board effective December 5,
2008, the FY 2008-09 committee assignments held by Mr. Evans are vacant. These include
Committee Member of the Operations Committee, and Alternate Member of both the Capital
Improvements Committee and Management and Public Affairs Committee.

Staff requests that the new Board President, Das Williams, reconsider these and all existing
committee assignments, and recommend new appointments, where appropriate, at the January
26, 2009 Board meeting. The attached sheet shows the existing committee appointments made
for FY 2008-2009.

Respectfully submitted,

At

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.COMB\COMB Admin\Board memos\012609_Committee Appts.mmo




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
FY 2008-2009

COMMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE ALTERNATE
NAME MEMBER MEMBER MEMBER
Capital Jan Abel Das Williams Chuck Evans

Improvements
Finance Matt Loudon Das Williams Bob Lieberknecht

Management &
Public Affairs

Bob Lieberknecht

Matt Loudon

Chuck Evans

Operations

Bob Lieberknecht

Chuck Evans

Jan Abel

Legal Affairs

Jan Abel

Das Williams

Matt Loudon

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
FY 2008-2009
Mid-Year Appointments

COMMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE ALTERNATE
NAME MEMBER MEMBER MEMBER
Capital Jan Abel Das Williams

Improvements
Finance Matt Loudon Das Williams Bob Lieberknecht

Management &
Public Affairs

Bob Lieberknecht

Matt Loudon

Operations

Bob Lieberknecht

Jan Abel

Legal Affairs

Jan Abel

Das Williams

Matt Loudon




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334 elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR

Capacity at 460’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660’ elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month:

results in 1110 AF reduction of storage.

2.46 Season:
* New capacity table adopted Dec. 1 as a result of the Bathymetric Study completed in Sept. 2008,

MONTH:

6

December 2008

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

355.00 Feet
148.07 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

537.40 Feet
373.92 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

447 .40 Feet
20.78 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

372.30 Feet
17.81 Acre Feet

412.52 Acre Feet
-151.23 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

742.28 Feet
164,678 AF
2,735
2541 AF
186.8 AF
0 AF
309.7 AF
0 AF
88.7 AF
-905 AF
1,178.6 AF

PAGE _




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2008

LATERAL/ ACRE FEET |LATERAL/ ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |[STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
18+62 G. WEST #1 0.00
Boundary Meter 22.41 18+62 G. WEST #2 3.30
Less 2% system losses (0.45) 178+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 692.35
78+00 CHEM. FEED-No longer exists 0.00
122+20 STOW RANCH 0.00
CAMINO REAL (Bishop) 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT (17.00)
Morehart Land (SWP) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) 0.00
La Cumbre SWP Transfer 0.00
TOTAL 678.65
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79 BARKER PASS 17.76
386+65 MWD YARD 62.96
487+07 VALLEY CLUB 0.00
499+65*** E., VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 36.90
599+27 TORO CANYON 2.35
510495 ORTEGA CONTROL 0.68
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 4.15
526+43 ASEGRA RD 11.37
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 0.18
STATE WTR CREDIT (17.00)
SWP CRED - CVWD 0.00
TOTAL 119.35
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 908.42
" SO. FLOW (234.39)
" PENSTOCK (291.74)
Sheffield  SHEF.LIFT 84.12
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
STATE WTR CREDIT 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP) transfer (38.00)
TOTAL 428.40
5. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST., ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC 3.79
TOTAL 3.79
STATE WTR CRD (17.00)] |BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
TOTAL 4.96 STATE WTR TO SOUTH COAST 89.00
BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 0.00
METERED DIVERSION 1,235.16
ITEM




23 o1 |paiaisfevet ol 9 o1 [pelojsoveT off 55 0}
pAlRa O pAlRd

PASG SASY PAlRg

pAlRQd

O>>_>_04 ;

0 0 lo 6l 0 6l 9°6.. |0 0 |95 Jezs
0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢ 0 o lse o
0 0 0 0 0 0 9est |0 0 gest o
0 0o o 0 0 0 8 0 0 18 Jo
0 0 0 0 0 0 AN 0 e o
0 0 0 0l 0 0l 66 0 o [|ss Jo
0 0 0 6 0 6 Sl 0 0 YR V45
0 0 0 0 0 0 v 0 0 vs  I6lE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0o ez o 0 o sviz [ar 21 o Jur Joesse g0t}
0 Il 0 0 0 v |o |0 11 68 Jaquieoa(]
0 0 0 0 0 lo 0 0 0 9'€51 JaquienoN
0 0 0 0 0 oy o 0 0 0 /9 1890100
0 0 0 0 0 vss o 0oL |0 00L  §886 Jaqusideg
0 0 0 0 0 295 |0 0 0 0 V66 isnbny
0 ize o 0 0 g1z |o 0 0 0 179 Aine
0 g o 0 0 esz o 0 0 0 91 aunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Rep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 judy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yosrepy
0 0 0 0 o 0 8y 0 0 0 0 Arenugey
0 0 0 0 0 szL |0 0 06 o 68 Kenuep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 DM feg
8002

> 08 91 [pPelolgpyE | O OS 0} |
n>_mo uZmQ ams e | pajeg ‘a's paeal paied

liids Paioispye’] O MIN 0}
/deng aMIN PAlRa isUEil pAISG OMAD paea

avioL

ayaiEa
(193em abueyIXD Jo LAl ‘AOMUAS 2Pnjoul Jou $900) ATNO LSVOD HLNOS - ONLLNNODOV LOIrONd HALVM JLVIS m_EOO

09 Jo Jos Jec o ce  Jeso o 0 [ess Josiz [o 08iz Jo Jo o 9log Jo Zvel [osie 00z [0 00z Joieo lejol
o 10 0 _o 0 0 g9 o 0 [ss Jo 0 0 0 0o o 8'e8z |0 0 0o |o 987 19qu03Q
0o |0 0 0 0 0 08 |0 0 fog Jo 0 0 0 0o o esl |0 0 0 o £92 i3quianoN
o 10 0 0 0 0 s |0 0 lsw Jor o o o 0o o gor {0 0oL |o 0oL Jess 1990100
o jo |o 0 0 0 88 |0 0 [s8 Jove o ove o 0o |0 0ez {0 0oL fo  joor oL {equisidag
o o 0 0 0 0 18 |o 0o |18 |se o lge  fo o o vsz |0 0 0 0 91L Jsnbny
e o e Jo 0 0 18 o 0 18 Jeor Jo gor o 0 o Jeoe |o 0 0o o 288 Aine
e o o Jee |0 ee  Jos o 0 les [sis o 8l o o o sve |0 0 0 0 86 aunp
o o fo 0 0 0 1o 0 |z Jesy o zey o 0o o 6'05€ [0 0 0 0 6L Ren
o jo o 0 0 0 29 |0 0 | P 0 0 0 0o o v'1GE [0 0 0 0 61y udy
o jo o 0 0 0 er o 0 |lev o 0 0 _o 0 o £'90¢ |0 0 0 0 44 Yyore
o o 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 |z 0 0 0 0 0 Jo 0 0 0 o o L Kienige4
o o |0 0 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 o o 0 0o o 0 0 0 a . o lo Aienuer
o0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 pmid ‘Jeg
2002
95 0f [paiois [S¥eT ol OS o1 [peicis [8%e T 01| 58 01 [IdS/deAIpaIoiSpiET o 06 O [pelois [BeT Of OS 01 [peloiSEET Of OS 0} [AD Wox [pioiS e G M o) aWviol | HINOW

pAleg oM paiRa

. PARO. SASH PAlRq

_Palgg

M _pra ) paieg . amo pasal pasa g's paiea | pnsal

%mcm.h._. Q;S— UZ@Q wmcm‘c.

pARQ Q>>>o v>_mo

_auaiag
(1s18M 8BUBYOXD JO Ll ‘ADMUAS @PnIouUl Jou $800) ATNO LSVOD HLNOS - DNLLNMNOIOVY LOArodd HILVM JLVLS MEOO




Operations Report — December 2008

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of December 2008 was 1,235 acre-feet,
compared with 1,839 acre-feet for the same period in 2007. Cachuma Project water use for
the 12 months ending December 31, 2008 was 25,272 acre-feet, compared with 27,795
acre-feet for the 12 months ending December 31, 2007.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 38 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 742.61 feet at the beginning of the month and 742.28 feet at
the end. Recorded rainfall at Lauro Dam was 2.28 inches for the month and 4.78 inches
for the rainfall season, which commenced on September 1, 2008.

Santa Barbara wheeled 325 acre-feet of Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir
during the month. 63 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the month.

COMB staff assisted the contractor on the repair of the SCC Coyote Road damage.
Staff also assisted with the flushing and disinfection of the SCC before being returned the
SCC to service. See “Damage to the SCC in Coyote Creek” for more information.

Work has continued this month on repairs and upgrades to culverts and retaining
structures in the Glen Anne area. Several culverts were cleaned out, one replaced, and
several new drop inlets were installed. Two of the plank retaining structures required
maintenance due to age and fire damage. The Glen Anne area is a high erosion area that
typically requires constant attention in the winter months. This area will require more
work this year due to increased runoff and erosion caused by the Gap Fire in this area.

Activities conducted this month include:

¢  Work continued on the design of the line valves in the Montecito section of
the SCC.

o Design and environmental work continued on the 2™ Pipeline Project and
the Mission Creek Project. Final design and specifications were submitted
to COMB for review. The final EIR/EIS is expected to be completed in
January. Delays in finalization of the EIR/EIS have occurred due to
requirements for USBR review of comments and response to comments.

e Work continued on the evaluation of metering issues in the lower reach of
the SCC. More testing will be done in January.

¢ Work was completed on the Lauro drain project and was tested during the
November and December rains.

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month included:
o Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower
¢ Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders
e Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems
e Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert reports
e Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega Dams
e Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

PAgRo122008de



B

6097 TO UNo22e 8biel2ins 8N0T BUINYIRI\GLUIOD\ 4

69t'¢ 00z‘c 001's TYLOL oo
00¢€ 00z’c (idy 6002/0€/¥
00¢ 00z'c yodep 60/1€/€
00¢ 00z'c Adenagad 60/82/2
ive goz's (pepsfosd) Atenuery  60/18/T
01¢ 00z’s Jaguwaze( 80/1£/21
L6S 00Z'¢ JDAUIBAON 80/0€/11
LEL 002’¢ 4240120 80/1£/01
78S 00Z’¢ 80¢€ Jequiides 80/0£/6

80&'¢ 8¢0'T snbiny 80/1¢/8
9bSy S€7'1 Alng 80/1E/L
184°S P6E aung 80/0£/9
G419 oL Repy 80/1€/S
126’9 0Z9 iy 80/0€ /%
13254 684 Udep 80/1€/¢
00£'3 [1ds 40 pu3 800¢/6/<
{1994 ai0e) {1094 2.ane) {1923 aa0e)
ai3aia ADAUVHIUNS
123r0dd WOXd| FADNVIVE WouA NOIL4AI¥NDS3A Jiva
ASVITIA HSIH | ADAVHIUNS | ISV TIA HSIA

(IYIDI44ONN)

HIALVM IDAVHIUNS 800T 40 NOILISOLSIA

JIOAUISIY YWNHIVO




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 16, 2009
To: Members of the Board of Directors
From: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Lauro Retention Basin Progress Report

Discussion:
Work on the Lauro Retention Basin is progressing on-schedule through final
stages with construction nearing 92% completion and 88% of the project budget
expended. The demobilization process is well underway, and pending
performance testing and final hardware/gate installation the construction of Lauro
Retention Basin will be complete by the end of January 2009,
Project Status:

e Debris Basin Dam construction complete

e Diversion Structure is 98% complete pending gate installation

e Subdrain installation is complete

e Access Improvements are complete

e Decant Structure 95% complete pending testing and hardware installation

Picture 1 —Lauro Retention Basin Picture 2 —Lauro Retention Basin
Overview Pre-Construction Overview After Construction

Lauro RetentignBagiy; 1-15-09 ét}
PAGE |



Picture 2 —Concrete Access Rd 1/16/09

Picture 4 — Decant Structure 1/10/09




Leo Tryjillo

Chairoan

Fred Lemere
Vice Chaitman

William J. Brennan
Executive Direclor

Brownstein Hyatt
Farber Schreck
General Counsel
Meniber Agencies

City of Buellton

Carpinteria Valley
Water District

City of Guadalupe

City of Santa Barbara

Cily of Sanla Maria

Goleta Water District

Montecito Water District

Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District,
Improvement District #1

Associate Member

La Cumbre Mutual
Water Company

255 industrial Way

Buellton, CA 93427-9565

(805) 688-2292
FAX: (805) 686-4700

@

Vi,

Vil

VL.

A Meeting of the

OPERATING COMMITTEE
OF THE
CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY

will be held at 9:00 a.m., on Thursday, January 8, 2009
at 255 Industrial Way, Buellton, California

Call to Order and Roll Call

Public Comment — (Any member of the public may address the
Committee relating to any matter within the Committee’s
jurisdiction. Individual Speakers may be limited to five
minutes; all speakers to a total of fifteen minutes.)

Consent Calendar
*A. Approve Minutes of the October 9, 2008 Operating
Committee Meeting

Executive Director's Report

A. Operations Update

B. 2009 State Water Project Table A Amount Allocation Update
*C. 2009 Drought Water Bank

D. DWR Revised 2009 Statement of Charges

E. FY 2009/10 Budget and 2010 Four Year Financial Plan

Preparation

#F 2008 Accomplishments and 2009 Goals

Reports from Committee Members for Information Only
*A, City of Buellton's Appointment of Ed Andrisek to CCWA
Board of Directors and Holly Sierra as Alternate
Items for Next Regular Meeting Agenda
A. Preliminary FY 2009/10 Budget
B. SWP Table A Amount Allocation Update

Date of Next Regular Meeting: March 12, 2009
(Joint Meeting with Finance Committee)

Adjournment

*Indicates attachment of document to agenda packet.




(O8]

Santa Barbara County Water Purveyors

Quarterly Meeting
Thursday January 8 2009 11:00 AM - 12:30 PM
Central Coast Water Authority
255 Industrial Way
Buellton CA 93427
(805) 688-2292

AGENDA

Introductions

Additions to Agenda

. Burn Area Update

A. Tea Fire

B. Gap Fire

C. Zaca Fire
Cloudseeding

Water Supply Update
IRWMP

A. Proposition 50
B. Proposition 84
Water Agency Function and Future
Next Meeting
Adjourn

Naftaly
Naftaly

Fayram

Naftaly
Naftaly
Naftaly

Fayram

Group

TEM #__ 6 €

R S



e ]

Santa Barbara County Water Agency
January 8, 2009 _
~WA Current Tasks (Partial List) Historic/Periodic Tasks Staff
Cachuma Support Cach. Modified Ops Manager 1
Cloudseeding Drought Planning Conservation 2
Emergency Response Support Fish Studies )7 PCw 3
Flood Operation Support Santa Ynez River Modeling Hydrology 1
GW Monitoring Twitchell Sediment Study
GW Reports and Studies Water Supply Planning
IRWMP Development & Maintenance = |Water Supply Reports
Misc. Tasks as assigned by BOS Watershed Planning
Prop. 50 Administration
Prop. 84 Administration
Public Information
Purveyor Meetings
Regional Water Conservation Program
Regional Water Quality Program
State Water Oversight
Twitchell Support
mEM s 6L
PAGE A



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 26, 2009
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Lauro Debris Basin Additional Expenses
RECOMMENDATION:

The recommendation will be covered under ltem 8 — Recommendation for Use of FY 2007/08
Unexpended Funds

DISCUSSION:

The Lauro Dam Debris Basin Project is progressing well and is expected to be completed by the
end of January 2009. Several unforeseen issues have occurred, such as wet soil conditions,
unusable debris in existing site soils, additional site tree removal, and other small project
improvements.

The largest problem encountered has been the wet soil conditions. The debris basin is located
in a creek so wet soil issues were expected, but not to the level that has been encountered in
the last month. The excessive wet soil has required additional soil stabilization efforts
significantly above what the project contract specified. This has generated a number of change
orders from Cushman Contractors.

The original contract amount for this project was $961,825. It is anticipated that the additional
change orders will total approximately $100,000 by the end of the project. Based on this
estimate, it is recommended that $100,000 dollars be designated for this project from the FY
2007/2008 unexpended fund balance.

Re;gzifu/ﬂy%zbmitted ,

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.COMB admin/board memos/012609_Lauro Debris Basin costs.mmo




CACHUMA OPERATION and MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 26, 2009
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Fiscal Year 2007-2008 Unexpended Funds Recommendation

RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize allocation of the FY 2007/08 unexpended fund balance as follows:

1. $100,000 for the Lauro Debris Basin Project
2. $200,000 for the 2™ Pipeline Project and Mission Creek Project
3. $100,000 for the South Coast Conduit - South Reach Meter Project

DISCUSSION:

The unexpended fund balance from FY2007/08 is $461,906 as reported by the auditor and discussed
at the December 15, 2008 Board meeting. COMB’s Board President suggested that instead of using
those funds to offset future assessments, that they instead be allocated toward COMB capital project
improvement work.

Staff concurs with this suggested approach as there are financial needs this fiscal year that were not
anticipated when the budget was being developed. $100,000 in additional funds is needed for the
Lauro Debris Basin Project as discussed under Item 7. The Mission Creek Pipeline and 2™ Pipeline
Projects will cost about $200,000 to complete the final designs, environmental compliance, regulatory
permits, easements, and contract documents, all of which will be required before construction can
begin. This work was anticipated for this fiscal year. However, it was expected that funding would be
available from a Proposition 50 reimbursement for the 2™ Pipeline Project, and from bond financing
for the Mission Creek Project. Both of these funding sources have been put on hold due to the
current financial downturn and the State’s budget impasse. Allocation of funds to these projects will
allow work to continue. Lastly, it would be prudent to earmark $100,000 of the unexpended funds for
the SCC South Reach Meter Project once the corrective action is determined.

Staff, therefore, recommends allocation of the unexpended fund balance as described. The use of
unexpended funds for this line item will not affect or change the current fiscal year budget.

Respegtfully submitted,

Letrer

Kate Rees

General Manager
KR.COMB admin/board memos/FY 07-08 unexpended funds.mmo

ITEM #____ g

PAGE [




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 26, 2009
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: Formation of an Operating Committee
RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Cachuma Member Unit Manager Group be restructured to effectively
function as an Operating Committee for both COMB'’s operational and special project activities,
and CCRB/ID No.1’s fisheries operational and project activities, without being a formal
committee of either or both Boards.

DISCUSSION:

At the December 15, 2008 Board meeting, the COMB Board President appointed an ad hoc
committee to formulate how an Operating Committee might be structured for COMB. Charles
Hamilton had suggested that it be structured along the same lines as the Operating Committee
for CCWA. The COMB Board appointed Kate Rees, Rebecca Bjork, and Charles Hamilton to
the ad hoc committee which met on December 10, 2008. The following provides a summary of
the ad hoc committee meeting and initial recommendation, and a revised staff recommendation
based on input from the Member Unit General Managers, with the exception of Mr. Hamilton
who was unable to attend the Manager meeting in early January.

Purpose of the Operating Committee

The ad hoc committee was of the opinion that it would be most effective and efficient to form
one Operating Committee for CCRB as well as COMB because both agencies have substantial
budgets and a number of physical projects planned well into the future for which coordinated
long-term budget and financial planning among all agencies is needed.

The purpose of the Operating Committee would be to provide a structure and process to enable
the Member Units, COMB, and CCRB to efficiently coordinate their planning and interaction,
with a focus on major operational and budgeting activities. 1t would also allow the Member Unit
General Managers to interact with the COMB/CCRB General Manager and COMB/CCRB staff
in a timely manner to mutually determine the scope of work for capital projects, steelhead
habitat improvement projects, their planning, and budgeting.

Committee Responsibilities
COMB currently chairs an existing staff level Capital Improvement Program Coordinating
Committee (CIP) made up mainly of the south coast member units’ engineering and upper level

ITEM #_9
PAGE _ |



management staff and consultants. This group shares technical information and coordinates
real time operational activities and special projects being carried out by the various Member
Units on the South Coast.

COMB also has a Board level Capital Improvement Program Committee (Board CIP) which
meets with the General Manager and staff regularly to formulate policy recommendations to the
Board regarding evaluation, prioritization, and funding of capital improvement projects as well as
COMPB’s long-term CIP program.

CCRB has a Board level Steelhead Habitat Improvement Committee (HIP) that is similarly
structured. It meets with the General Manager and staff to formulate policy recommendations to
the Board regarding evaluation, prioritization, and funding of fish habitat improvement projects,
as well as the long-term Santa Ynez River Fisheries Monitoring Program.

The new Operating Committee would enable manager level interaction. In addition to providing
a vehicle for interaction about major operational and budgeting matters of both CCRB and
COMB, it would provide the Member Unit General Managers the opportunity for early input into
the planning and coordination of CIP and HIP projects, and give the COMB General Manager
and staff a better understanding of the budgeting issues facing the individual Member Units,
thereby assisting COMB staff with better defining the need and approach for implementing the
components of the CIP and HIP programs of work. This will, hopefully, result in a holistic
approach for planning and funding what is needed for the Cachuma Project and its operations
as a whole. Recommendations will be developed by the Operating Committee for consideration
by the CIP or HIP Committees, and by the COMB and CCRB Boards.

Operating Committee Structure

The voting members of the Operating Committee would consist of the General Manager of each
of the Cachuma Member Units. The COMB/CCRB General Manager and COMB/CCRB staff,
as directed by the COMB/CCRB General Manager, would interact with the Operating
Committee.

COMB/CCRB staff would prepare and present reports and information regarding operations,
major maintenance, capital improvement projects, habitat improvement projects, financial
information, state-wide issues of concern, and issues involving USBR, SWRCB and state and
federal regulatory agencies.

COMB/CCRB staff would prepare meeting agendas and summary notes of the meetings. As
appropriate, the presentations and information provided at the Operating Committee meetings
would also be presented to the COMB and CCRB Boards.

Cachuma Manager/Attorney Meetings

These are monthly meetings are to keep General Managers and some Member Unit attorneys
current with COMB and CCRB activities, mostly pertaining to public trust and State Water
Resources Control Board matters, and to elicit some input from this group. The ad hoc
committee does not think these meetings are structured in such a way as to be conducive to
interactive discussions to adequately address major COMB and CCRB activities. These
Manager/Attorney meetings are currently structured for brief dissemination and discussion of
information rather than what is described for the proposed Operating Committee.

The ad hoc committee recommended that major COMB and CCRB operational and financial
issues, for which legal input is not needed, be addressed by an Operating Committee, and that

TEM #_ %

PAGE



joint Manager/Attorney meetings be reduced in frequency to quarterly meetings, or as needed,
to address issues for which legal input and/or feedback is needed or desired.

Formation of the Operating Committee

The ad hoc committee recommended that the COMB and CCRB Boards approve the formation
of an Operating Committee to serve both Boards. This recommendation was discussed among
the Member Unit General Managers at the January 7, 2009 Manager/Attorney meeting. Chris
Dahlistrom supported the formation of a COMB Operating Committee, where 1D No.1 would
mainly be an observer, but objected to a combined COMB/CCRB Operating Committee
because ID No. 1 is not a member of CCRB. As an alternative approach, it was suggested that
the existing General Manager Group be restructured as described above to effectively function
as an Operating Committee for both COMB’s operational activities and CCRB/ID#1’s fisheries
activities, without being a formal committee of either or both Boards. All General Managers
present supported this proposal, although Mr. Hamilton was absent. | also recommend this
approach.

Meeting Schedule

Regular meetings of the General Managers’ Operating Committee would initially be held
monthly until it is determined that quarterly meetings are adequate. The Managers would
continue to meet the first Wednesday in the month beginning in February 2009.

Rf/szﬂlly submitted,

Kate Rees
General Manager

kr.admin/COMB admin/board memos/012609_operating comm recommendation.mmo

ITEM #__ 9

PAGE ___ 5%




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 26, 2009
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
Brett Gray, Operations Supervisor
RE: South Coast Conduit Line Break in Coyote Creek, Sycamore Canyon, Santa
Barbara
RECOMMENDATION:

Propose cost sharing to the City of Santa Barbara for the repair costs for the South Coast
Conduit line break in Coyote Creek, Sycamore Canyon, Santa Barbara

DISCUSSION:

On December 4, 2008, at 8:15 am, the South Coast Conduit (SCC) in the Southern Reach was
damaged by Tierra Contracting, who was installing a large trash rack in Coyote Creek along
Coyote Road as an emergency project for the City of Santa Barbara. The pipeline was taken
out of service for five days for the repair. This section of the SCC is a 30" concrete cylinder pipe
that supplies water to Montecito Water District (MWD) and Carpinteria Valley Water District
(CVWD). Fortunately, the outage did not affect the delivery of water to any of MWD's or
CVWD's customers due to COMB, Tierra, and City staff efficiently working together to restore
water deliveries as quickly as possible. Below is a summary of events and a discussion of the
how this event occurred.

Summary of Events
Thursday December 4™

o At 8:15 am COMB staff received a call from Tierra Contracting that they had damaged a
water line at Coyote Road at Hwy 192.

« COMB staff responded to the site and determined that the damaged waterline was the
SCC.

¢ MWD, CVWD, and Cater Water Treatment staffs were notified of the situation and a
status report of their system storage and demand was requested.

e Demand at this time was approximately 1 MGD for all users south of the damage
location.

o COMB staff shutdown the SCC and started to drain the pipeline.

i
=

S

PAGE |

&




e The pipeline was drained by 11:00 am and COMB staff entered the site to determine the
extent of the damage.

e The damage consisted of a 1.5" x 10" inch puncture in the exterior concrete, interior
concrete, and steel liner; and broke 2 rods of the pre-stressed reinforcing steel wrap.

¢ Based on the damage, the best and only long term repair was to replace the entire joint
of pipe. This joint of pipe is 16 feet long.

e Replacement of the SCC section was estimated as a 4 day project.

e Based CVWD and MWD system storage and low demand, it was determined that
supplies could sustain a 5 to 6 day shutdown.

e By 12:00 pm COMB staff had located a replacement joint of pipe and expedited its
delivery by 5 pm.

e Based on the information at hand, it was determined that replacement of the full joint of
pipe was the best option for returning the SCC to service in a reliable and timely fashion.

¢ Inthe afternoon a meeting was held with Tierra Contracting to plan repair of the SCC.
The method of repair was determined and completion estimated by December 7"

¢ MWD and CVWD staff were contacted and informed of the repair plan. They concurred
that they could handle a planned shutdown of six days.

¢ Site preparations began for full joint replacement.

Friday December 5"
¢ Shoring, complete excavation of the SCC, removal of the broken section of the SCC,
and ruff fitting of the new section of SCC was completed.
¢ COMB staff worked with MWD staff to determine the disinfection process for returning
the pipeline to service.

Saturday December 6"
e The new section of pipeline was welded into place.
e SCC structures above and below the damaged section were opened for access for
internal grouting of the welded areas.
« \Welding was completed at 9:30 pm.

Sunday December 7"
e Grouting on the interior of the welded section was completed by 1:00 pm and the SCC
structures were closed.
e The SCC was now ready for filling on Monday December 8" as originally planned.
e System storage levels were significantly above expected levels.

Monday December 8"
e At 9:00 am filling and disinfection of the SCC commenced.
e This process was completed at 5:30 pm and the SCC was returned to service.
 Work also started this day on a reinforcing cage to be formed around the new pipe
section of the SCC for protection from high stream flows in Coyote Creek.

Tuesday December 9" and Wednesday December 10"
¢ The reinforcing cage, backfill of the site, and site cleanup was completed.
« MWD, CVWD, and Cater Water Treatment staffs were notified of the progress each day.

Investigation of Cause




COMB received two DigAlerts for projects in this area. One was for silt removal in the creek
filed by Tierra Contracting and the second was for the excavation of a sediment basin filed by
the County of Santa Barbara Flood Control District. Both of these DigAlerts were filed for work
being done for Santa Barbara County Flood Control, and both were filed on the morning of
November 20th. No DigAlerts were filed for the installation of a trash rack or for any City of
Santa Barbara project.

Based on the projects described in the two DigAlerts (silt removal and excavation of a sediment
basin), COMB staff determined that the SCC was outside the DigAlerts delineation for both
projects. COMB staff first checked the DigAlerts on Friday November 21% and placed a call to
Tierra asking for more information about the scope of work of the project. COMB did not
receive a return call from Tierra. COMB staff checked the work area again on Monday
November 24" and determined there was no conflict with the SCC location. The sediment
basin is located at the corner of Hwy 192 and Coyote Rd, well away from the SCC. Due to this,
the SCC was not marked in the area of the damage.

At the time of the repair, Tierra's delineation marks at the site showed that the SCC was within
the designated work area. However, this was more than two weeks after the DigAlerts were
filed. Marks at the site indicated that the delineation was first marked for a work area about 16
feet away from the SCC, and then subsequently extended to a larger area that included the
SCC. Tierra acknowledged that they initially marked the site for one area, and extended the
delineation on the same day. The two agencies that filed the DigAlerts delineated the work site
using two different formats. Two COMB staff who investigated the DigAlerts indicated that the
delineation marks did not extend to the area where the SCC was located at the time of
inspection. If the marks that were at the site during the repair were present when COMB staff
initially investigated the DigAlerts, the difference in the delineation formats caused by extending
of the work area would have caused confusion regarding the actual area of delineation.

Typically, projects of this nature require engineered plans, utility research, and
ownership/easement research to coordinate with agencies that have utility lines or other
facilities in the area. We understand that this project was an emergency project due to flooding
concerns caused by the Tea Fire, and that normal project planning procedures were not
followed. Therefore, steps were taken to expedite the project that did not allow for due diligence
in project planning. Consequently, COMB was never contacted by the City regarding plans for
this project, request for utility research, or consultation regarding the federal Cachuma Project
easement for the SCC at the project site.

Repair Costs

Because immediate repair of the SCC was necessary, COMB and City staff agreed that Tierra
Contracting should carry out the repair and replace the damaged section of pipeline. Tierra had
appropriate equipment at the site, and experience in working on pipeline replacement projects.
They did an excellent job and completed the project quickly. Tierra’s costs to repair the SCC
totaled $28,807, which included a substantial reduction for use of their large equipment.
Typically for this type of project, costs would normally be about $60,000.

Suggested Cost Sharing

It is staff’'s position that COMB was not responsible for the damage to the SCC for the reasons
stated above. However, it appears that there was enough uncertainty with regard to the nature
of the actual project compared to the scope of work described in the DigAlerts, emergency
project planning vs. normal project planning procedures, the initial delineation and subsequent
expansion of the work area, and not marking the location of the SCC, that the repair costs

ITEM #_ ||

PAGE &




should be shared - 50% COMB and 50% City of Santa Barbara because Tierra was working for
the City’s on the trash rack project when the damage occurred. COMB staff was also able to
carry out some improvements to the SCC structures in the area, and the new section of pipeline
is now reinforced against any future flood damage in that portion of Sycamore Creek.
Therefore, COMB derived some benefit from the repair project.

The main thing to acknowledge is that the repair work could not have gone more smoothly. A
potential catastrophe was avoided by COMB, Tierra, and City staff working together for long
hours to restore water deliveries as quickly as possible — which they did. No customers were
affected and pipeline improvements were made. The trash rack installation was completed with
minimal delay further downstream out of the SCC right of way.

Ryﬂlly supmitted,
@Zc / é@/

Kate Rees
General Manager

KR.COMB admin/board memo/012609_SCC break Coyote Rd.mmo



Kate Rees

From: Naftaly, Matt [Mnaftal@co.santa-barbara.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 3:39 PM
To: Kate Rees; 'treyburn@ci.santa-maria.ca.us’; 'gimcfarland@goletawater.com’,

'CraigM@carpsan.com’; 'jbarget@vvcsd.org’; "TConti@SantaBarbaraCA.gov'; Wilder, Marty;
'‘cesd@inreach.com’; 'gorley_robin@yahoo.com’; 'kazoury@goletasanitary.org’;
'kwerner@goletasanitary.org’; ‘callen@vvcsd.org’; ‘'mvanderlinden@goletawater.com’,
'bob@cvwd.net’; 'charles@cvwd.net’; 'jsalt@goletasanitary.org’; 'jzachary@ci.santa-
barbara.ca.us'; rubenm@att.net’; Janet Gingras; Chang, David; 'SRamaker@aspeneg.com’,

‘Almy, Robert A’

Cc: '‘Jane Gray'; "Tom Evans'; 'Meredith Clement’; 'Alison K. Evans'; Fayram, Tom; McGolpin,
Scott; 'kwalsh@afo.net’

Subject: Suspension of SWRCB Proposition 50 Funding

Attachments: Prop50Let122208.pdf

Importance: High

The information below pertains to a letter issued December 18, 2008 by the SWRCB Finance Department.

This is potentially a very serious threat to the Grant money for which we have all worked so hard. Despite the holidays
and County work furlough, | felt that an initial response was necessary immediately. Therefore, | drafted and sent the
attached letter to Kelley List. In the coming weeks, we should consider what additional response would be appropriate.
This may include letters from individual proponents and/or letters to Legislators. Hopefully, clarification regarding the
specifics of the suspension is forthcoming.

| look forward to hearing your ideas and concerns.

Matt Naftaly

Interim Water Agency Manager
Santa Barbara County Water Agency
(805) 568-3542

This is to notify you that the State Water Resources Control Board has been directed by the Department of Finance (via
Budget Letter 08-33, available on-line at: http://www.dof.ca.qov/budgeting/budget_letters/documents/BL08-33.pdf) to
freeze/suspend all new GO bond invoices and commitments.

Propositions 13, 40, 50 and 84 invoices will be put on hold immediately and no new commitments (grant agreements) will
be formalized. If you have a 319(h) funded project or a Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program project, these will
continue as normal.

** |f you have questions please contact your Grant Manager after Monday, December 22, 2008.
Below is specific language from the BL 08-33 that relates to what is stated above (please take note of #4).
Portion of Budget Letter 08-33: PROJECT SUSPENSION AND FREEZES

Effective immediately, all state entities that have expenditure control and oversight of General Obligation and lease
revenue bond programs shall:

1. Cease authorizing any new grants or obligations for bond projects, including new phases for existing projects.

2. Suspend all projects, excluding those for which Department of Finance (DOF) authorizes an exemption based on
criteria described unless the contracting entity can continue with non-state funding sources (private, local, or federal

funds).
. ITEM #___Ida

PAGE [



3. Freeze all disbursements on AB 55 loans that were not authorized nor submitted to the Controller for payment prior to
December 17, 2008.

4. Instruct all grant or loan recipients not to enter into any new construction, other agreements or contracts that would be
funded from AB 55 loans.

Thank you,
Division of Financial Assistance
State Water Resources Control Board

Matt Naftaly

Interim Water Agency Manager
Santa Barbara County Water Agency
(805) 568-3542




STATE OF CALIFORMIA -- THE RESOURCES AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,Governcr

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
1416 NINTH STREET. P.O. BOX 942836

SACRANMENTS, CA 242360001

(916} 6555791

January 13, 2009

NOTICE TO ALL GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND FUND RECIPIENTS

The State of California is suffering an unprecedented economic financial crisis. As a
. conseguence, the State's Pooled Money investment Board voted on December 17,
2008 to freeze disbursements from Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA) loans.
These PMIA loans are used fo finance projects authorized and funded by General
Obligation Bonds (Propositions 3, 25, 28, 44, 55, 81, 82, 204, 13, 50, 84, and 1E).

The California Department of Finance {(DOF) has issued instructions to State Agencies
to suspend all General Obligation Bond-funded projects, exciuding those for which DOF
authorizes an exemption. This freeze will remain in effect until the budget crisis is
resolved in a manner sufficient to allow the state to resume issuing bonds. For further
information, please see DOF's Budget Letter 08-33, available on-line at:
htip://www.dof.ca.gov/budgeting/budget letters/documents/BL0O8-33.pdf.

As a recipient of General Obligation bond funding offered through the Department of
Water Resources (DWR) it is our desire to provide to you a caution that our funding
agreements, contracts, grants, and/or loans with your organization could be affected.
Moreover, we have been informed that the State Controller’s Office has currently
suspended all payments of claims financed by General Obligation Bonds. We will
share additional information with you as soon as it is made available to us.

If you have questions regarding the above information, please contact your DWR
Program Manager.

Sincerely,

Fa)
i

P :\ N,
[
S - -a(:\»
>

Lester A. Snow B
Director

TEM #__ [ <

PAGE 3




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE RESOURCES AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARIENEGGER.Governor

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
1416 NINTH STREET, P.O. BOX 942836

SACRAMENTO, CA 942360001

(918) 6535791

January 7, 2009

NOTICE TO PENDING GRANT AND LOAN RECIPIENTS AND CONTRACTORS

The State of California is suffering an unprecedanted economic financial arisis. As a
consequence, the Department of Finance has directed the Department of Water
Resources (DWR) to cease authorizing any new obligations for General Obligation
Bond projects. This action is necessary due to the State’s budget crisis and the need to
praserve necessary cash resources to pay the day-to-day operational needs of the
State for the balance of the fiscal vear pending further Pooled Money Investment Board
action in January. This freeze will remain in effect until the budget crisis is resolved in a
manner sufficient to allow the State {o resume issuing bonds. For further information,
please see Department of Finance’s Budget Letter 08-33, available on-line at:
http:/fwww.dof.ca.qov/budaeting/budget lefters/documents/BL08-33 . pdf.

During this time all pending funding agreements, contracts, grants, or loans with your
organization are being suspended until further notice. We will share additional
information with you as soon as it is made available io us.

If you have questions regarding the above information, please contact your DWR
Program Manager.

Smcerely
%@7 e
D)

g

s‘
v Laster 13 Snow
Director



Dear Kate Rees,

Proposition Bond Funds Frozen until Budget Crisis Resolved
Pooled Money Investment Board to consider partial lift

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is notifying recipients of all general obligation bond funds and
pending grant and loans that all projects and disbursements will be frozen until the budget crisis is resolved.
The action stems from the Pooled Money Investment Board’s (PMIB) decision in mid-December to suspend and
freeze all disbursements from AB 55 loans (Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA) loans) to “preserve
necessary cash resources to pay the day-to-day operational needs of the state.”

PMIA loans are used to finance projects under Propositions 204, 13, 50, 84 and 1E.

In a notice dated January 7, DWR Director Lester Snow notified pending grant and loan recipients and
contractors that DWR will stop authorizing any new obligations for bond projects. A second notice dated
January 13, indicated that all disbursements from PMIA loans are frozen as well.

Copies of both of the notices from DWR are available:

January 7 Notice to Pending Grant and Loan Recipients and Contractors:
http://www.acwa.com/uploads/G.0.BondLetter2. pdf

January 13 Notice to All General Obligation Bond Fund Recipients:
http://www.acwa.com/uploads/G.0.BondlLetterl . pdf

The PMIB is scheduled to meet Friday, Jan. 16, at 10 a.m. at the CalPers Building to consider partially lifting
the freeze. The meeting agenda lists the specific requests that will be considered. A copy is available online at:
http://www.treasurer.ca.qov/pmia-laif/pmib-agenda/20090116.pdf

Visit the web address below to tell your friends about this.

Zz® Tell-a-friend!
If you received this message from a friend, you can sign up for ACWA.
This message was sent to krees@cachuma-board.org. Visit your subscription management page to modify
your email communication preferences or update your personal profile. To stop ALL email from ACWA, click to
remove yourself from our lists (or reply via email with "remove or unsubscribe” in the subject line).

Leadership § Advocacy | Information

WS UwWaoam

Prwored by

GetActive

ITEM #_.




Santa Barbara County Public Works Department
- Flood Control ¢ Water Agency

December 22, 2008

Kelley List

State Water Resources Contral Board
Grant manager

1001 I Street, 16™ Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

RE:  SWRCB Department of Finance, Budget Letter Number 08-33

Dear Keliey,

The referenced letter pertains to the suspension of Bond related funding including that specific to
Proposition 50. Acting as Grantee, the Santa Barbara County Water Agency (SBCWA) recently signed an
Integrated Regional Management (IRWM) Implementation Grant Agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (06-613-550-0). -

As the Grantee, the (SBCWA) respectfully requests that the Components funded as part of that contract

~ be exempt from the suspension referred to in'the letter. Although the letter is not specific as to what will
ultimately be included in the suspension and what may constitute an exemption, the Santa Barbara
County Water Agency IRWM Implementation Grant Agreement was executed prior to the issuance of the
SWRCB letter and therefore may not be subject to its terms. :

In addition, suspension of funds would result in great hardship for several sub grantees which are
disadvantaged communities or have projects already under construction. These include Component #4,
Casmalia Community Services District; Component #5, the City of Guadalupe; Component #7, the City
of Santa Maria; component #8, County of Santa Barbara Agricultural Commissioner; Components #9 and
10, Cuyama Community Services District; and Component # 14, Vandenberg Village Community
Services District. '

We look forward to receiving additional clarification as to the specifics of the suspension and to working
with the SWRCB to secure funds for our IRWM Implementation Grant. '

Sincerely,

Matt Naftaly
Santa Barbara County Water Agency
Grant Contact

ITEM #__12],

o 2,

AGE |

Thomas D. Fayram

123 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, California 93101 .
Deputy Public Works Director

tt D. McGolpin
o P PH: 805 568-3440 FAX: 805 568-3434 www.countyofsh.org/pwd/water

Public Works Director



- $1 - $ $ 100000, weibold A9 Tv101]
000'008'¢
“JoBJUOD Y}
uo uiewsal (sAep ggg) swi jo Jusoiad
62 pue (Uoliw g¢$) sBujwies jo Juassad
0L AlUQ "UoONISUT jo Udjalls slwioy
8y} Ul SI13%I0M UCHOMIISUOD (g pue
SIOIDBJUODANS € UM WY jeuoBUISIUl
ue §1 10y suosied JOI0B[UOD YL
'sanss) fenoeluos/ebai jo uoynjosal {ov@) spesbdn
pue 'suofielado jusuwiess JajEMalSEM jUBld UOIBWBID8Y JO)EMBISEN
Jo uonenByuooal ‘uonezigowep |euoiBay codwoT PsIg
‘forau0o Buneuuns) woly Buninsal saoues Aunwuwod abejia
$)SGD "UOHINNSUOD OU] [|8m joalosd! 000°000'L 000'000°2 S3A| Brequepuep :pig jusuodwon
“3Inie] YUEY JO JUBAS o) Ul AUnWWIcd
o Aiddns ia)em Jo sso| Ul }nsal sjuawanoidwy Aiddng 1s1epn
pino2 Aeja ‘ajesun A|[eo1wsals st ey} 1OLISIQ S8DIAIS ANUnIIo))
sue) abeiojs Bunsixs soeidas 0y j98fo1d S3IA eweAn) :p}# usuodwon
"Sauy
|euchippe ul nsal Ajejusiod pue
aoueydiod-uoy Jo poled puaixa pinom
1o0afoud jo Aejeq "eoueldwos-uou Joj
920MY Aq pauy Bulag mou pue ssoj uoHIBJUISI JUBNYT
e je Buneliado sijouisiq Jatempuncit JUB|d JUSWIEaI | JaleMaISeM
o) sponpoadAq jo uoneULIoYD 13HISIQ S801AISS AHUNWWoY
10 ebielosip 1081103 pinom Josiold SIA ewelnd) :g# jusuodwion
‘pPUND) St mEUC_d 30 83Jn0s tsyjoue
$sejun paucpuege ag o} sAeY Uay}
pinom AjUNWLLOS 8y ‘salousidyep
‘6002 Ae Jo judy ui uiBag weolyubis sey Aguaiuno wajsAs
a} Umyumaxm Si uononisued SE 3w Aue e Cmnamz PIN0o sIy Y
* Bujpuny JNOULM UONOMUISLUOT]  "UMOPINYS 8q WaYsAs oy) jBY) alinba
0} peadoid jou jjim 1o8(oud pinom JusiuLiedag WieaH Sy} aJaym
‘pajuswaidul aq 0) Apeas Auesu jutod L) o} syeJoUBlEP O} SNUNUOD sawaAoldw] waysAg 13lep
pue padojeasp [lam si josfoid, pinom ainonasesul waeisAs Jelem SVIN VIN LY/NIO0D'0ZY S3A| QSO ellewse) p# usuoduied
ON autjadid Allqeley
“Aejap Buunp sinoso ainiie) )t yoray Jaddn Hinpuo?) 1seo)
)su je sydoad pOO'QQZ o) Alddns Jayepn UInog gINQD 1# Jusuodiuo)
‘smey ublsap-Japun sieias)ie 0} 198(0id

Saybefe) <TI0

\wax%ﬁ / .@w S

BILIOJI[BD WBayinog - (§OHMS) Juawabeuew Jajepy

1£0'9

pJeog |0JjU0D $80IN0SaY JSIEM SIS

13500 jo edA ]
suieN wetbold

:pung puog
JuswpEdeq

PAG



PRef  £4 LUPBATE

Kate Rees

From: Lynn Rodriguez [Lynn.Rodriguez@ventura.org]

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 4:44 PM

To: Susan Hughes

Subject: Re-Cap of Information Workshop on IRWM/SWFM Grants and Region Acceptance Process
Attachments: Nov08_Slide_Handout.pdf, Nov08_IRWM_workshop_schedule.pdf; Nov08

_IRWM_wrkshp_leg.pdf

**¥WCVC MEMBERS**

On November 21st Sue Hughes and I (and a few other people from local agencies) attended the
DWR Information workshop held in Santa Barbara regarding IRWM (as authorized by SB xx1) and
SWFM grants and the Region Acceptance Process. I have attached the handouts from the
workshop. We learned a lot from the discussion and the handouts. Please review the
handouts, which have more detail than what will be summarized in this message.

Here's the highlights of what we learned:

1) There will be $100 million in IRWM Implementation Grants available through an expedited
process for release in March 2009. At least $20 million of that must be used for
agricultural and urban water conservation projects to help meet the goal of a 20% reduction
in use by 2020 (urban). The State needs to clarify how agricultural projects will access the
funds to meet an urban goal. At least $10 million must be used to fund critical water supply
or quality needs in disadvantaged communities.  Applications for these funds will likely be
due in May or June 2009. Funds may be allocated as follows: one grant per IRWM region, a
cap of 1/9th of the funding per funding area (approximately $24 million in the LA Funding
Area which includes us), a desire (but not commitment) to fund in each funding area. See
attached handouts for more information on the schedule and funding concepts. Areas receiving
one of these grants will have to prepare an updated IRWM within two years of execution of the
contract with DWR. All contracts in this funding program will be with DWR (none with the
State Water Board).

2) There will be $39 million in IRWM Planning Grants which will likely be issued in the
summer of 2009 - there will be $30 million for IRWM planning in non-disadvantaged community
areas. There will be $9 million for Local Groundwater Assistance funding. It is yet-to-be-
determined if we can count past expenditures (back to 2007 or 2008) toward the local match
required. There was not a definitive answer regarding whether or not the planning grant
funds can be used to help study/plan a particular project. That may depend on the type of

project.

3) Disadvantaged Communities are still defined as areas (census tracts) with less than 80% of
the statewide median household income. Ventura County does not currently have any communities
that fit this definition (only smaller pockets within Analysis Zones). Should the State

change this definition at some point in the future (i.e. to take into account the higher cost

of housing near the coast), we might qualify.

4) There will be $150 million for Prop. 1E and Stormwater and Flood Management Grants but
most of this funding is earmarked for other areas/purposes.

5) Region Acceptance Process: In order to receive IRWM grant funding in this process, all
IRWM regions must go through a process to be "accepted” by DWR. DWR is developing guidelines
for the process of determining which regions are acceptable . The Draft Guidelines will
likely be released for comment in December. The process of interviewing regions and
considering acceptance will be completed in late April or early May, just prior to the grant
application period. Only accepted regions can apply for grants. Acceptable regions should

| ITEM #___ 12

PAGE ____ (



- "not be based solely on geographic features, be defined by water management issues,
stakeholder composition and water-related conflicts; and be configured to achieve the
function of diversifying and strengthening the regional water management portfolio." See the
attached handouts for more detail on this process.

6) Future IRWM Implementation Grant funds will be made available sometime in Summer 2010 or
later.

7) Compliance with AB 1420 - Implementation of Demand Management Measures (best management
practices) as required in urban water management plans. Compliance will focus on
Foundational BMPs for retail and wholesale urban water suppliers. This represents nine of
the 14 BMPs for retail agencies, and six BMPs for wholesale agencies. All affected agencies
report on implementation to the California Urban Water Conservation Council or to DWR. DWR
is assuming that most urban water suppliers are not implementing all of the foundational BMPs
as they are defined, and will need to potential ways to help suppliers meet these
requirements. Programmatic options will likely be part of the grant application process.
Further detail regarding how non-compliance may be handled can be found in the attached
handouts. Local agencies required to prepare an urban water management plan (serving 3,000
customers or 3,000 acre-feet per year of urban water supplies) should complete Table 1
regarding AB 1420 Foundational BMP Compliance found on the DWR website at:
http://www.owue.water.ca.gov/finance/index.cfm.

NEXT STEPS FOR WCVC AND WATERSHED COMMITTEES:

- We need continue our preparations for the region acceptance process (i.e. complete the
MOU/charter regarding our governance structure, and review and comment on the guidelines when
released by DWR).

- Each watershed committee will need to review existing project lists and determine if there
are projects that meet the "ready to proceed" requirements and have the required match - as
well as meeting the other criteria established for the expedited round of funding.

-WCVC will need to consider all watershed committee input and determine how to proceed with
one or more projects for our region.

-We should continue to work toward updating our IRWM plan based on the guidelines contained
in SBxx1, and continue with out ongoing IRWM planning effort.

-Each urban water supplier with an UWMP should complete Table 1 on DWR's website as soon as
possible. Compliance issues need to be raised in the watershed committees as part of the
project selection process.

We will discuss these issues further at future meetings.
If you have any questions, please call me at 654-2455.

Lynn




DEPARTMENT OF :

WATER RESOURCES

News for Immediate Release
December 22, 2008

Contacts:
Norman Shopay, Conjunctive Water Management (916) 651-9218
Don Strickland, Information Officer (916) 653-9515
Ted Thomas, Information Officer (916) 653-9712

DWR RELEASES DRAFT GUIDELINES FOR IRWM
REGION ACCEPTANCE PROCESS

SACRAMENTO -- The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is releasing for public
comment draft guidelines for the Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) Region
Acceptance Process (RAP).

These draft guidelines have been posted on DWR’s Web site at:
http://www.granisloans.water.ca.gov/grants/irwm/integregio _rap.cfm. DWR will solicit oral
and written comments on the draft RAP guidelines from interested parties, stakeholders,
and the public at two public meetings.

January 22, 2009 - 1-3 p.m.

California Regional Water Quality Control Board LA Region
320 W. 4" St, Carmel Room

Los Angeles, CA 90013

January 26, 2009 - 1-3 p.m.
Resources Building, Auditorium
1416 9" Street,

Sacramento, CA 95814

Prior to the January 22 public meeting, material will be posted at
http://www.grantsloans.water.ca.gov/grants/irwm/integregio rap.cim.

Attendees who need reasonable accommodation due to disabilities should contact
Linda Woolridge, (916) 653-6255; TDD (916) 653-6934

Written comments will be accepted until 9:00 AM (Pacific Time) on Tuesday
January 27, 20089.

E-mail comments to Norman Shopay at DWR_IRWM@water.ca.gov.

The Department of Water Resources operates and maintains the State Water Project, provides dam safely and flood
control and inspection services, assists local water districts in water management and water conservation planning,
and plans for future statewide water needs.

Contact the DWR Public Affairs Office for more information about DWR's water activities.




PR €4

Kate Rees Pap
From: Dave Bolland [DaveB@acwa.com]

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:06 AM

Cc: Dave Bolland; Krista Clark; Ron Davis; Whitnie Henderson

Subject: IRWMP Region Acceptance Process (RAP)

All - DWR is proposing a "Region Acceptance Process" to qualify regional groups to
participate in the IRWM grant process going-forward. Comments are due on January 27, 2009.

Here is the info from DWR:
Integrated Regional Water Management
Region Acceptance Process (RAP):

The region acceptance process is a component of the Integrated Regional Water Management
(IRWM) Program Guidelines and will be used to evaluate and accept an IRWM region into the
IRWM grant program. It is not a grant funding application, however, acceptance and approval
of the composition of an IRWM region into the IRWM grant program will be required before any
region can submit an application for IRWM grant funds. DWR has not previously reviewed and
accepted any region, therefore, this process applies to all IRWM regions, both existing and
developing.

Draft RAP Guidelines: [PDF] (135 KB)

Draft guidelines released on December 22, 2008 for 30-day public comment period. Provide
comments no later than January 27th, 2009 by 9am to the Dept of Water Resources, Conjunctive
Water Management Branch, 901 P St Rm 213-A, Sacramento CA 95814.

News Release: [PDF] (28 KB)

The 30-day public comment period will be followed by two public meetings - the first on
January 22nd in Los Angeles and a second meeting on January 26th in Sacramento.

Background: In September 2008, SB 1 (Perata, Stats. 2008, Ch. 1; eff.

March 1, 2009) was signed by Governor Schwarzenegger. SB1 contains the &€wxIntegrated Regional
Water Management Planning Actd€®, CWC A§16530 et seq. The IRWM Planning Act provides a
general definition of an IRWM plan as well as guidance to DWR as to what IRWM program
guidelines must contain. CWC A§10541(f) states that the guidelines shall include standards
for identifying a region for the purposes of developing or modifying an IRWM plan.

At a minimum, a region 1is defined as a contiguous geographic area encompassing the service
areas of multiple local agencies; is defined to maximize the opportunities to integrate water
management activities; and effectively integrates water management programs and projects
within a hydrologic region defined in the California Water Plan, the Regional Water Quality
Control Board (RWQCB) region, or subdivision or other region specifically identified by DWR
(Public Resource Code A§75026.(b)(1)).

Schedule: The first RAP will take place in winter/spring of 2008/2009.

The draft RAP guidelines are scheduled to be released in December 2008.

It will be followed by a 30-days public comment period and two public comment meetings before
final guidelines are published. Submittals and interviews are anticipated in February and
March 20809. Subsequent acceptance recommendations are expected in late spring of 2009.

1 TEM #__ [Lc
PAGE Y




Who Should Submit: Regional Water Management Group (RWMG) - a group of three or more local
agencies, at least two of which have statutory authority over water supply or management, as
well as those other persons necessary for the development and implementation of a plan (CWC
A§10539).

Contact: Norman Shopay at (916) 651-9218, nshopay@water.ca.gov

David Bolland

Senior Regulatory Advocate

Association of California Water Agencies 910 K Street, Suite 108 Sacramento, CA 95814-3577
Telephone: (916) 441-4545

Fax: (916) 325-2306

e-mail: daveb@acwa.com

You have received this message from the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) on
behalf of its members, supporters, and allied interests. To protect their privacy, ACWA
policy prohibits the unauthorized reuse, redistribution, reproduction or retransmittal of
this material or the distribution list.

2 e
FAGE 5




PRoP B4 OLPRPATE

Kate Rees

From: Naftaly, Matt [Mnaftal@co.santa-barbara.ca.us]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 3:34 PM

To: 'smv.waterconservation@verizon.net', 'kazoury@goletasanitary.org’; 'jbarget@vvcsd.org’;
rbjork@santabarbaraca.gov'; 'kbarnard@dock.net’; 'wjb@ccwa.com'; Chang, David;
‘cdahlstrom@syrwd.org’; 'jJdameron@lacumbrewater.com”: 'daved@ci.carpinteria.ca.us";
'BFerguson@SantaBarbaraCa.gov'; Frye, Jon; 'mgaasch@cityofgoleta.org’;
‘dgabriel@montsan.org’; ‘rgaglione@cityofgoleta.org’; 'gorley_robin@yahoo.com’;
‘charles@cvwd.net'’; 'gimcfarland@goletawater.com’; 'jmcmanus@summerlandsd.org’;
rubenm@att.net’; 'mrhartsock@gswater.com’; 'tom@montecitowater.com’;
'‘CraigM@carpsan.com’; 'mnation@goletawest.com’; 'knilsson@cityofgoleta.org';
'f_priore@ci.lompoc.ca.us', 'SRamaker@aspeneg.com’; Kate Rees; 'treyburn@ci.santa-
maria.ca.us'; 'mwriley_mhcsd@verizon.net'’; ‘'operations@sycsd.com’;
‘citymanager@cityofbuellton.com’; ‘'mvanderlinden@goletawater.com’,
'‘bradv@cityofsolvang.com’; 'wwoodard@gswater.com'; 'bwales@syrwcd.com’,
‘'swagner@cityofgoleta.org’; 'kwerner@goletasanitary.org’; Wilder, Marty; ‘ccsd@inreach.com’

Cc: ‘kwalsh@afo.net'; Fayram, Tom; 'Jane Gray'; Walsh, Kevin

Subject: Prop 84 Developments

Potential Prop 84 Partners,

As you may know, the State has recently suspended funding for Prop 84 among many other propositions. At this point,
the specifics and duration of the suspension are unknown and due to the large amount of coordination and preparation
necessary to secure funding, it is prudent to continue forward with work toward an application. This email is to update you
on status of Prop 84 work and to introduce Kevin Walish (if anyone doesn't already know him) who is acting as the Prop
84 manager on behalf of the County Water Agency. Below are some of the actions that Kevin is or will be working on.

1) Develop a draft prop 84 work plan

2) Monitor regional meetings

3) Review and comment on the Prop 84 draft guidelines (viewable at
http://www.grantsioans.water.ca.gov/grants/irwm/integregio_rap.cfm)

4) Coordinate the regional definition process with other Counties within the larger region

5) Finalize an MOU between the County and Prop 84 partners

Kevin’'s County email address is kdwalsh@cosbpw.net. He will soon be contacting you to arrange for a meeting of the
prop 84 partners.

Feel free to contact Kevin or me if you have any questions.

Matt Naftaly

Interim Water Agency Manager
Santa Barbara County Water Agency
(805) 568-3542




Kate Rees PROP 24 OPDITE

From: Walsh, Kevin [kdwalsh@co.santa-barbara.ca.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 3:58 PM
To: Naftaly, Matt; 'smv.waterconservation@verizon.net’; 'kazoury@goletasanitary.org’;

'ibarget@vvcsd.org’; 'rbjork@santabarbaraca.gov'; 'kbarnard@dock.net’; 'wjb@ccwa.com’;
Chang, David; 'cdahlstrom@syrwd.org’; '[dameron@lacumbrewater.com’;
‘daved@ci.carpinteria.ca.us'; 'BFerguson@SantaBarbaraCa.gov'; Frye, Jon;
'mgaasch@cityofgoleta.org’; 'dgabriel@montsan.org’; 'rgaglione@cityofgoleta.org’;
‘gorley_robin@yahoo.com’; ‘charles@cvwd.net’; 'gimcfarland@goletawater.com’;
‘imcmanus@summerlandsd.org’; 'rubenm@att.net’, 'mrhartsock@gswater.com’,
'tom@montecitowater.com'; 'CraigM@carpsan.com’; 'mnation@goletawest.com’,
'knilsson@cityofgoleta.org'; 'f_priore@ci.lompoc.ca.us'; 'SRamaker@aspeneg.com’; Kate
Rees; 'tfreyburn@ci.santa-maria.ca.us'’; 'mwriley_mhcsd@verizon.net’,
‘operations@sycsd.com’; 'citymanager@cityofbuellton.com’;
'mvanderlinden@goletawater.com’; '"bradv@cityofsolvang.com'; 'wwoodard @gswater.com’;
'‘bwales@syrwcd.com’; 'swagner@cityofgoleta.org’; 'kwerner@goletasanitary.org’, Wilder,
Marty; 'ccsd@inreach.com'’

Cc: Fayram, Tom; ‘Jane Gray'; 'Almy, Robert B."; 'themmeter@valleywater.org'
Subject: Prop 84 - 16 January 2009

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

There have been two telephone conferences this week with regard to Prop 84: One with the Central Coast funding area
with representatives from the Counties of Santa Cruz, Monterey, San Luis Obispo, and Santa Barbara. The second one
was with all the funding areas in the State.

At issue in these conferences were the major points of 1) the funding freeze and the 2) Draft Regional Acceptance
Process Guidelines.

FUNDING FREEZE: There is a lack of information flowing from Sacramento on the funding freeze. The freeze applies to

Prop 50, 1E, and Prop 84. The so-called freeze also covers the expedited Prop 84 process. There is one source that you
can check that is not related to any State agency but is tracking the situation. That web site is:

www. stopworkimpact.ning.com

http://stopworkimpact.ning.com/

There you can learn about the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA) and Pooled Money Investment Board (PMIB), a
part of our government most do not know about. It was the PMIB that implemented the freeze, and is supposedly meeting
on Jan 16 to consider the situation. The bottom line, as of this date no one knows when the freeze might be lifted for Prop
50, Prop 1E, or Prop 84.

GUIDELINES: The general consensus is that the guidelines for the Regional Acceptance Process (RAP) are well written
with many agencies sending in letters of support, or letters with minor comments and compliments. Comments are due
by Jan 22. | will be drafting a letter of support to be sent to DWR for Water Agency Manager Matt Naftaly's signature. If
you have comments that you would like to have considered to be added, please e-mail them to me if they are significant
and relate to changes or additions that should be made to the guidelines. Of course your own agency is free to make any

comments on your own.

(If you think the DWR staff did a commendable job on the draft guidelines, you may want to consider telling them so. We
all know thanks for a good job is a scarce phrase in our public servant world. And, | am sure there will be many
disappointed folks later on expressing that disappointment since the need for the funding is far in excess of the funds

available.)

Realize that the Guidelines for the RAP are a component of the IRWM Program Guidelines. The first step is to have your
IRWMP region accepted. No planning grants, and no implementation grants until the RAP is done. At a later date draft
guidelines will be issued for those grants applications. Hopefully DWR staff will deliver another commendable effort when
the time comes. (Or should | say “if’, since the freeze may last for who knows how long.)

1 ITEM #__2c

PAGE ___7



MEETING: Itis time to have meeting of all Prop 84 participants. The meeting will be tentatively held during the first week
in February in Buellton, hopefully at the CCWA Board room. | will send out a notice and draft agenda next week. If you
have agenda items, please let me know. For us here in Santa Barbara, | believe the priority for the Santa Barbara
IRWMP region is getting an MOU approved, and then working on Table 1 in the Guidelines, which is the heart of the
Regional Acceptance Process. Please send me your comments on the MOU that was passed around at the last meeting,
and | will incorporate them into a new draft document. Without an MOU, there is no money to hire a consultant to begin
work on Table 1.

Kevin Walsh
Prop 84 Project Manager




{

L2SVUD Y V121D JUIPISAUJ-2914 FYDID

$22) WY

102Uy 12921 qOgT

Juapisaid FNOD
sy Svq

6002 ‘Cionuvp Jo Avp Y197 sty pajuasaid

“S104DaPU2 24Inf STy [V U $5299ns d1942 pup dunpiof poos wiry ysim pup ‘dodwo fo 41D Yy
woaf Juawagad iy uo vy WINIVASU0D ffv1s puv $100241q FYID PUP FWOD P4v0g ISDaJaY UOPNAIISUO)
vunyony) pup pivog duvuuvpy ¥ uouviedp vwnyov) ayp puv ‘odwioq Jo Au) iy uaamiaq dvpoy
s1s1x2 iy uonvaadoos Jo paids ‘suonviad poos ayj 01 pamqriued 2avy (np o UONVIPaP puv wisyvuoissajford
sty 2odwioT fo Gy ayy ypo puawidojda Jo savad 7g sty Surnq QU0 M GUNOY DIVGIDG VIUDS
24132 211 01 puw ‘Az 2uUf VIUVS puv d0dwoT 3y V0duwio] Jo A1) Y} 03 2914438 SUIPUVISINO PUD Suoj sty 4of

2Jaay A1nn)

01 uonioasddy puv syuviyy 11211 ssaddxa dqaay op pavog asvaaY
UONIDAIISUO) VINYID)) JY] PUD PIDOY 2IUDUIUIDEY pub uonniad() munifon)) ay1 fo [fs puv s1012.1q 24

uoyv12.4ddy fo a3po1f1112)

AAVOd ASVATHI NOLLVAYASNOD VIANIHOVD

pue

AAVOd IDNVNAINIVIN ANV NOLLVIIdO VIN[IHOVD







| i gﬂ gj%{ BEST BEST & KRIEGER?

ATTORNEYS AT Law

400 Capitol Mall, Suite 1650
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: (916) 325-4000

Fax: (916) 325-4010

; bbklaw.com

Robert M. Sawyer

(916) 551-2845
Robert.Sawyer@bbklaw.com .
December 19, 2008

William G. Hair

General Counsel

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
¢/o Nordman Cormany Hair & Compton
1000 Town Center Drive, Sixth Floor
Oxnard, CA 93036

Re:  Our Client Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement
District No. 1 — Cachuma Surplus Water

Dear Bill:

I hope that this letter finds you well, and that you are enjoying lots of time away from the Town
Center Building. For my part, while I miss my friends and colleagues at Norman Dowler, I am very
happy to be here in Sacramento. The people in this firm are wonderful, the work is challenging and
exciting, and with all of the governmental activities here it’s a fun town. I continue to be very, very
pleased with the big leap I’ve made.

[ still spend a lot of time home in Santa Paula, however, working on ongoing matters. I continue
to serve as general counsel for three local mutual water companies and do special counsel litigation work
for another mutual, as well as for Casitas. The agribusiness practice I brought with me includes owners of
wells within both the Fox Canyon GMA and the Santa Maria Basin Adjudication. I also continue to serve
as a Director of Farmers Irrigation Company, the Santa Paula Basin Pumpers Association, and, of course,
Limoneira Company.

Being a member of Best Best & Krieger has also presented new opportunities to work on Central
Coast water issues in general, and specifically for our long-time client Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 (“ID No. 1”). It has also provided the opportunity to
get acquainted with Kate Rees, who not only is a dynamic General Manager, but also — unsurprisingly —
holds you in high regard. It is your role as General Counsel for Kate’s agency, Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board (“COMB”) that provides the occasion for this letter.

As you may imagine, [ am new to many of the Cachuma Project matters and related issues. As
such, 1 am still reviewing the historical background and legal framework surrounding these issues.
Nevertheless, I believe that circumstances necessitate that the following request be conveyed on behalf of
ID No. | concerning a water accounting matter: By this letter COMB is asked to cease and desist from
reporting the ID No. 1’s “exchanged spill water,” as part of its basic State Water Project (SWP) allocation
or deducted from its basic Cachuma allocation. “Exchanged spill water” refers to that additional amount
of available Cachuma Project water that is delivered to ID No. | under its February 1, 1993, Santa Ynez
River/State Water Project Exchange Agreement (“Exchange Agreement”) in exchange for water that

indian Wells Irvine Los Angeles Ontario Riverside Sacramento San Diego Walnut Creek



Best BEST & KRYEGER:

ATTORNEYS AT Law

William G. Hair
General Counsel
December 19, 2008
Page 2

would otherwise be subject to Section 11(c) of the September 12, 1949, Contract for the Furnishing of
Water to Member Units of Santa Barbara County Water Agency (1949 Contract”), as such has been
amended and renewed by the April 14, 1996, Contract Between the United States and Santa Barbara
County Water Agency Providing for Water Service from the Project (“1996 Contract”). Whether such
water is small “s” “surplus water, ” large “S” “Surplus Water,” “spill water,” “water in excess,” or
otherwise, this water is not part of the base allocation of water under the 1996 Contract and other Member
Unit agreements.

The four South Coast Member Units have from time to time disputed ID No. 1’s means for
receiving surplus water, as most recently evidenced by the letter that the four South Coast Managers
directed to Kate just this past November 20 (to which this letter is, in part, a response on behalf of ID No.
1) For its part, ID No. 1’s legal and factual arguments have previously been detailed in correspondence
that includes, but is not limited to: The letter of April 4, 2005, to Rebert Wignot of COMB, from ID No.
1’s General Manager Chris Dahlstrom; the memorandum of September 6, 2005, to Cachuma Project
Managers and counsel from Steve Amerikaner; and the letter of March 19, 2007, to Robert Roebuck of
Montecito Water District, Kevin Walsh of Goleta Water District, Charles Hamilton of Carpinteria Water
District and Steve Mack of the City of Santa Barbara, from Chris. (If your files do not include copies of
any of these documents, please let me know.)

While there is little that I can add to ID No. 1°s correspondence, it appears that in 1993, and for
the mutual benefit of all of the Member Units, ID No. 1 exchanged two very valuable assets: Its
entitlement to federal project water, and its improvements, infrastructure and easements for its Santa Ynez
Pipeline. In return, ID No. 1 received the right to replace that federal project water -- and all of that water
_- with water from the SWP that would otherwise inure to the benefit of the South Coast Member Units.
“All of that water” includes the portion of water that ID No. 1 would otherwise have received when Lake
Cachuma is in a spill condition (as provided in the 1949 Contract), in addition to its base allocation. From
a reading of all of the agreements, it is clear that such spill water is contemplated in the definition of
“Cachuma Project Water Available to Santa Ynez [i.e.,, ID No. 1], as that term is defined in the
Exchange Agreement. From correspondence between and among certain representatives of the South
Coast Member Units, it appears either expressly or impliedly that there are those who believe that spill
water is something “extra,” to which ID No. 1 is not entitled as a matter of right. But had ID No. 1 never
entered into the Exchange Agreement, and had it not provided the South Coast Member Units with the
significant benefits of the Santa Ynez Pipeline, it would still be receiving all of its federal Project water
under the terms and conditions of the 1949 and 1996 Contracts. Moreover, it is doubtful that anyone
would in such circumstance challenge ID No. 1’s right to spill water any time it was to be made available
by the Bureau of Reclamation.

Also from correspondence between and among certain representatives of the South Coast Member
Units, it seems that the South Coast has taken the position that ID No. 1 is not entitled to take SWP water
in exchange for federal spill water because ID No. 1 has no way to “physically receive™ such federal
water. This circumstance is certainly not determinative, in that the very reason ID No. 1 does not have a
pipeline in place to take spill water is that it gave up that very pipeline to the South Coast Member Units
in the Exchange Agreement. For the significant benefit of the South Coast Units, [D No. 1 agreed to the
sale of that asset in exchange for the express right to avail itself of SWP water in like amount.



BesT BEST & KRIEGERS

ATTORNEYS ar Law

William G. Hair
General Counsel
December 19, 2008
Page 3

Some of the South Coast Member Units have complained about the cost of the SWP water that [D
No. 1 takes in lieu of federal water, expressing concern that the water is “free.” While ID No. 1 is entitled
to take the water at no cost to itself, the water certainly isn’t delivered without appropriate charges.
Again, in exchange for the SWP water, ID No. 1 agreed to the sale of its valuable assets. In other words,
when the South Coast Member Units pay for SWP water to supply “spill water” to ID No. 1, they are
doing nothing more than continuing to pay what they agreed to pay for the exchange of available
Cachuma Project water. Additionally, while I certainly understand the South Coast Member Units’
concerns about the cumulative expense, it would appear that both the agreements and Mother Nature
provide a high level of protection. E.g., the agreements limit ID No. 1’s carryover storage at Lake
Cachuma, reducing any incentive ID No. 1 might have to over-subscribe for spill water. Additionally, by
its very nature, spill water is only available during times of the year when there are significant rains,
which in turn reduce water use for everything from agricultural irrigation to landscaping to domestic uses.
Once storage is full and reduced winter and early spring water demands limit customer deliveries, ID No.
1’s demand is accordingly reduced.

Finally in this regard, some South Coast Member Units consider their exchange of SWP water for
Cachuma spill water to be unfair. With respect to the fairness of spill water or when the lake is in a
surplus condition, consideration must also be given to fairness when the lake is in a deficit condition and
all the Member Units including ID No. 1 take an agreed-upon 20 percent reduction in their annual
entitlement during shortages. There must be equity consideration given to all Member Units under all
water supply conditions of lake. The contracts provide that no one entity or entities be provided rights
over another and that the 1996 Contract terms and conditions are applied to all Cachuma Project Member

Units.

Ultimately, the problem that ID No. 1 faces with the water accounting method urged upon COMB
by the South Coast Member Units is that spill water treated as base allocation water causes certain
deliveries to be treated as debits against ID No. 1’s deliveries for the following water year. Given the
history and the circumstances, this is not only unfair to ID No. 1, but is contrary to the language and intent
of the Exchange Contract. It is ID No. 1’s hope that this request will result in COMB no longer reporting
ID No. 1’s exchanged spill water as part of its base allocation, but rather as what it is, surplus or excess
water resulting from the commitments and policies of Reclamation under the 1949 and 1996 Contracts.

Thank you for this opportunity to discuss this important matter with you. I look forward to any
questions or concerns you may have. In the meantime, please convey my best regards to all of my friends
at Nordman Cormany Hair & Compton, as well as to Kate.

Very truly yours,
J{‘/ 2)’%- “g’v '_f"’:\,j ‘i;’;) g5 s

Robert M. Sa{wyer

for BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

e

RMS/mm



BesT BEST & KRIEGERS:

ATTORNEYS at Law

William G. Hair
General Counsel
December 19, 2008
Page 4

ce: Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager,
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1
Kate Rees, General Manager, Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
Tom Mosby, General Manager, Montecito Water District
Eric Ford, Interim General Manager, Goleta Water District
Charles Hamilton, General Manager, Carpinteria Water District
Rebecca Bjork, Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Clyde E. (Chip) Wullbrandt, General Counsel, MWD, GWD and CWD
David C. McDermott, City Attorney, City of Santa Barbara
William Brennan, Executive Director, Central Coast Water Authority



WILLIAM H. HAIR LAW OFFICES OF BEN E. NORDMAN
ROBERT L. COMPTON (1913 - 1985)

MARC L. CHARNEY
RONALO H. QILL

LARRY L. HINES RALPH L. CORMANY
NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP (1921 - 2002)
MICHAEL C. O'BRIEN
B W i aaEoncE LOUIS A. CAPPADONA

: PHILIP C. DRESCHER
?gL?TO:XNH#JARSEE%BtIEgHT 1000 Tg\'/\)I(F}JHCEsgg: DRIVE DAV!(%:.CCOL‘JJI\LI\)S!ENLG)HAM
WILLIAK C. WINFIELD
CHRISTOPHER K. KITASAK!
SCOTT B, SAMSKY OXNARD, CALIFORNIA 93036-1132 156133 VENTURA BOULEVARD
GLENN J. DIGKINSON N : PENTHOUSE A
NANCY MILLER (805) 485-1000 ENCINO, CALIFORNIA 91438
JOEL MARK .
DIANE L. BECKER (818) 986-8080
NANCY KIERSTYN SCHAEINER 67" FLOOR FAX (805) 988-8387 FAX (81 TRR08eT
KAREN L. GABLER 5™ FLOOR FAX (805) 988-8397 WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL
MEGHAN B. CLARK (805) 988-8347
MELISSA H SAYER
CoRLiS p GRanAM WEBSITE: WWW.NCHC.COM WRITER'S DIRECT FAX

BRQOK ¢. CARROLL
SYLVIA 8070
ANGELA V. LOPEZ
JOSHUA M. BEST WRITER'S EMAIL ADDRESS

(805) 988-7747

CHRISTOPHER J. KUNKE WHAIR@NCHGC. GOM
MELISSA C. STREET

BRIAN D. HEFELFINGER

GANNON E. JOHNSON

DARTH K. VAUGHN

PETER B. BROMAGHIM

December 30, 2008

Robert M. Sawyer, Esq.
Best Best & Kreiger LLP
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 1650
Sacramento, CA 95814-4419

Re: Your Letter of December 19, 2008 /
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Dear Rob:

I found your letter dated December 19, 2008 on my desk when I returned
from the Christmas holidays yesterday. I will not have a chance to discuss this
matter with the appropriate COMB officials until sometime next week. So I cannot
provide a definitive response until then. In the meantime, I would note that COMB
is not a party to the 1993 Exchange Agreement, nor is it a party to the 1995 Warren
Act Contract, nor the 1949 and 1996 Water Service Contracts. In fact, in the past,
ID No. 1 has specifically requested that COMB not become involved in the apparent
interpretation issues that seem to exist between ID No. 1 and the South Coast
Member Units.



Robert M. Sawyer, Esq.
Best Best & Krieger LLP
December 30, 2008

Page 2

As soon as I have a chance to have definitive discussions with the COMB
representatives, I will give you a more definitive response.

Very truly yours,

.,..—N@RBMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP
A

7!// {/( /g//
William H. Hair

WHH:lagh
ce: Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager, Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District, Improvement District No. 1
Kate Rees, General Manager, COMB
Tom Mosby, General Manager, Montecito Water District
Eric Ford, Interim Geneeral Manager, Goleta Water District
Charles Hamilton, General Manager, Carpinteria Water District
Rebecca Bjork, Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Clyde E. (Chip) Wullbrandt, General Counsel MWD, GWD and CWD
David C. McDermott, City Attorney, City of Santa Barbara

William Brennan, Executive Director, Central Coast Water Authority
12727\001\LTR\ 10382322.D0C



WILLIAM H. HAIR
ROSERT L. COMPTON
MARC L. CHARNEY
RONALD H. GILL

LARRY L. HINES
KENNETH M. HIGH, JR.
MICHAEL C. O'BRIEN
RANDALL H. GEORGE
PAUL W. KURZEKA
ANTHONY H. TREMBLEY
JONATHAN FRASER LIGHT
WILLIAM E. WINFIELD
CHRISTOPHER K. KITASAKI
SCOTT B. SAMSKY
GLENN J. DICKINSON
NANCY MILLER

JOEL MARK

DIANE L. BECKER
MARIA L. CAPRITTO
NANCY KIEASTYN SCHREINER
KAAEN L. GABLER
MEGHAN B. CLARK
MELISSA H. SAYER
CURTIS A. GRAHAM
BROOK J. CARROLL
SYLVIA 5070

ANGELA V. LOPEZ
JOSHUA M. BEST
CHRISTOPHER J. KUNKE
MELISSA C. STREET
BRtAN D. HEFELFINGER
GANNON E. JOHNSON
DARTH K. VAUGHN
PETER B. BROMAGHIM

LAW OFFICES OF

NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP

1000 TOWN CENTER DRIVE
SIXTH FLOOR
OXNARD, CALIFORNIA 93036-1132
(805) 485-1000

6"" FLOOR FAX (805) 988-8387
5™ FLOOR FAX (805) 988-8397

WEBSITE: WWW.NCHC.COM

January 19, 2009

Robert M. Sawyer, Esq.
Best Best & Kreiger LLP
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 1650
Sacramento, CA 95814-4419

Re: Your Letter of December 19, 2008 /
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Dear Rob:

BEN €. NOADMAN
(1913 - 1985}

RALPH L. CORMANY
(1921 - 2002)

LOUIS A. CAPPADONA

PHILIP G. DRESCHER

DAVID L. CUNNINGHAM
(OF COUNSEL)

16133 VENTURA BOULEVARD
PENTHOUSE A
ENCINO, CALIFORNIA 81438
(818) 866-8080
FAX (818) 788-0547

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL
{805) 988-8347

WRITER'S DIREGT FAX
(805) 986-7747

WRITER'S EMAIL ADORESS
WHAIR@NCHC.COM

As a follow up to my letter of December 30, 2008, I have had a chance to

discuss this spill/exchange “issue” with COMB management and I have also read,
with interest, the email exchange between Chris Dahlstrom, Charles Hamilton and
some of the other Member Unit managers.

In light of Chris’ statement in his January 8, 2009 email to Mr. Hamilton
that . . . the BB&K letter is not directing this matter to become a COMB issue”,
there does not seem to be a need to make any further response on behalf of COMB.
As I pointed out in my previous letter, COMB is not a party to any of the
agreements referred to in your letter, and is merely directed by the five Member
Units, who are the parties to the Exchange Agreement, to prepare certain water use
reports. At present COMB has received conflicting directions regarding spill water
accounting. As resolution needs to be reached among the parties, we will, therefore,
merely await unanimous direction from all five Member Units.



Robert M. Sawyer, Esq.
Best Best & Krieger LLP
January 19, 2009

Page 2

Without intending to be presumptuous, it would seem to me that if the
parties to the Exchange Agreement cannot reach an agreement as to how to account
for spill water, perhaps a submission to binding arbitration might be a desirable
solution. The agreement does not seem to provide any vehicle for dispute
resolution. '

In any event, COMB will await further instructions.
Very truly yours,

NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP
MZ/M/M%/W
William H. Hair

WHH:la

cc: Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager, Santa Ynez River Water Conservation
District, Improvement District No. 1
Kate Rees, General Manager, Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Tom Mosby, General Manager, Montecito Water District
Eric Ford, Interim General Manager, Goleta Water District
Charles Hamilton, General Manager, Carpinteria Water District
Rebecca Bjork, Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Clyde E. (Chip) Wullbrandt, General Counsel MWD and CWD
Fran Farina, General Counsel, GWD
Gary Kvistad, General Counsel, I.D. No. 1
David C. McDermott, City Attorney, City of Santa Barbara
William Brennan, Executive Director, Central Coast Water Authority
Steve Amerikaner, General Counsel, CCWA

12727\001\LTR\10386892.DOC



